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Minutes:

TA:CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  We will now open the Hearing on HB 1200, Representative

Kline; do you have all your [olks here that nre planning on being here?

1A:1459 REPRESENTATIVE KELINE:  For the record Fam Representative Kline from District

forty from Minot, ND  The Bill before you 11B1200 is one of those unigue  Bill that dose not
fit in the normal operating budget.  This a one time opportunity (o invest in the future of
Agriculture inour state,  T'o maintain our Agriculture Economy we must invest in research,
These changes can only come from the tesearch extension centers. U w know faet that all
major companies spend a large portion of there budget on research, — Solutions come from
reseurch, We need to take this leap, us 1o (he purchase. for our grandehildren,

Fwill conelude and 1 hope you will give this Bill your whole hearted support,

LA 1612 CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Representutive Nelson,

My name is John Nelson, |serve Distriet Seven,
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[ come before you today in favor of this Bill,  Two of the counties that [ represent are members

of the North Central Rescarch County Configuration.  These two quarters fit in perfectly,

[A1802: CHHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Any questions?

LA DAVID O'CONNEL FROM DISTRICT SIX:  This is a project not just for the arca but for

the whole state. T think it would be o pood investment,

'A: 1894 CHAIRMAN NICHOIAS:  Anyone else offering testimony in support ol HI3 12007

IA FREDTYLER: My name is Fred Tyler, Chairman of the Board of Research, 1 would

Jike 10 offer my support of HB1200.  "This purchase is vital so that the Northwestern can

continue its operation of aiding the farmers in the arca. 1t is not only important (o the present

furmers but also to the future farmers in NORTH DAKOTA,  We have research experts come
. out to our ficlds and help farmers make the right economic decisions is an invaluable service,

[t is difficult to rent land for research that can be assured to be weed free. 1 usge your support of

Hi3 1200,

1A:2184: CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Ate there any questions?  “Thank you for your

comments.  Senator Krebsbach, 1 tuke you next, We started u few minutes carly,

1A2218 SENATOR KREBSBACH: . Tappear before vou this morning in support of this Bill,

JACHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Any questions [rom Senator Krebsbach?
Wl o Lam Jerry Doan, [ *m chaiman of The State Board and Research and

Fducation,  We do support the purchase of this lund at the Minot Facility, — As you many or
may not know the law iy set up says that we bave to provide the facilities that we need and
equipment so that s why we getinvolved in this process. We don't take it very lightly either,

. There ts concern on our bourd to make sure that Himited dollars we are getting the the best hang
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for the buck.  The board had discussion on this purchase, We want to get all facilities working
with a main unit.  This purchase is not just for Minot. [ think we see the real need. Canolais
a major crop in N.D.  We need Canola research and this will heip in that research. 11 we do
not make the purchase now we won't get the land. Tt is a good investment for down the road.

We can't take this out of our research funding. 1t has to come about in this BILL, Wehave

priority list,  We will not be able to come back next session and say. should we purchase this

land. It will be gone.

LACHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Any other questions,  Jay go ahead,

TA: JAY FISCHER: 1 am the director of the North Central Research Extension Center, We

have handed out some of the material to you. 1 would like speak a littie bit from the Brochure,

The map on the back. In 19485, the top three quarter sections became the Extension Center,

‘Two missions to produce foundation grade sced crop and to conduct Agriculture Research,

Ih 1947 there was a purchase of the quater below that and in 1949 the west seetion was added.

It is important to have the adjacent land.  The rented seed fields are at a distance.  There is an

expense in getting to these fields,  We have o PHD weed scientist and we have an

anthramoligist,  He works with pest management.  With the migration of - inseets from one

plot to another, we need to expand the size of our plots and the dimension ol our plots,

We are trying to get ¢ handle on which crops and what rotations we can use. Thank you,

LA CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: . Representative Pietsch and then Representative Koppang.
PRESENTATIVE PIETSCH:  Jay, since T have not seen the budget for u good long

time, ‘Tell us a little bit about the self funding,  What is the balance of generuied income and

general funds support for thiy station,
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LALJAY FISCHER; I think our foundation aid still brings in about 38 1o 40 percent,  An

cighteen year average of feed sales alone and that is about $145,000.00 per year. That come in
from foundation sed sales alone.  The grant picture comes and goes.

IA:REPRESENTATIVE KOPPANG: At you going to give up the land that you are presently

renting?  If we purchase this half section?

1AL JAY FISCHER: My advisory board there has been a concessus not (o do that,  "That is no

net gain,  No we don't intend to give up the land we rent upless we get pushed (o do so,
The purchase of this land will take it ofT the tax rolls,

[A: REPRESENTATIVE BERG:What is the appraisal value of this land,  What did you pay

for the appraisals? Do you sit down and get the bes( price through negotiation.

1A JAY FISCHER: One of the appraiscr is officiul and one is u real-cstate agent,

The owner tells me what he paid for the land und this is what he wants for it and I don*t know
that it is negotiable.  'The owner of the land can go (o an reaf-estate agent and do better then he
can do with us.  This land is a long term investment,  We don't intend to sell the quarter thut is
across Highway 83, The further you go as to additionul rental property the bigger the expense
as to pickups time ete. ‘The tax value of the land is $600.00 that we want to purchase,

FA:5500 ==END OF TAPE ONE AS TO HB 1200==

1A: 00 REPRESENTATIVE LLOYD: The cconomies are important, | have heen a advocate
of transferring a lot of the research from N.D.S, UL 1o the outlying arcas of the state because they

don’t have us big a problem as Fargo does,  With regord o Fargo. it is  bud situation.

What are the killable acres of that 320 acres that would be available for resenrch?
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IAUJAY FISCHER: Fhe killable acres would be in the high 907

AL Representative Lemicux:  Going buck to cooperative rescarch centers, Do we cooperate

more with and share data with our Iriends in Manitoba and South Dakota.

[AMAY FISCHER: 'The answer Lo that is is yes.  We just came back from the Manitoba, North

Dakota Zero Kill Conference, which is 23 years in existence,  Predominantly exchanges
between Brandon, Manitoba and Minot, N.D.  We compare notes. We exchange with

SouthDakota.

LA: CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Any other questions.  Thank you. s there anyone else that

wants to offer support lor this Bill?

[A: TIMBRYAN: Tanraproducer. [live cast of Bowbells, T am on the committee that

was appointed to make this purchase a reality, 1t is not just research, [t is also education,  The
ability for the producers (o go out into those fields of the pictures that Jay has just showed and for
the producers 1o stand out there and touch and feel and took at the crops is very important,  Fhat
is where the proximity is so important.  We considered all ol these things,  We think the
location is so very important,  The class room is in the flelds. W need to consider all of the

returns, s to this purchase,

LTACHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Anyone else wishing to testify on this Bill,

O.K., we will elose the hearing on HB 1200 and committee members why don't we take u ten

minute break,
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LA CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Representative Renner makes a DO PASS on 1131200,

on HB 1200, Is there a second?  Scconded by Rep. Lloyd.  Any discussion,

LA REPRESENTATIVE RENNER:  Could we sell the land across the Highway to help

defruy the cost of the section they are buying.

[A4780 CHAIRMANNICHOILAS:  'This is kind ol an on going thing,  We bought land in

the Dickinson area and moved the station out of town,

LA: REPRESENT

the statue. 11 has to be suctioned, appraised and they have the right to refuse to sell, They need

We have a very specitic process to sell state lund, it is in

suthorization from the state legislature 1o sell,  We could put some permissive fanguage so that

they could sell should they decide.

AL CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: . | think we are better off sticking with our existing procass, 1t

dose work well and serves us well, 1tis in the statue, T think land here a Minotis extremely
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important and [ just want to put my two bits in here. — Any research we do at Fargo or Langdon
is worthless,  The grain that is coming out ol Berthold right now is six to (en damage, It s
atrocious but we are taking it.  We have a serious problem,  We need more rescarch done in
the Minot arca,  This will be referred to the appropriations committee. 1 there is no “arther

discussion the clerk will take the roll. We have 13 yes'es and we have two absent, and no

no’s,
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. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1200: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Nicholas, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1200 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HI 131707




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

1B 1200




RETAKE

DATRUF

2708 T'win City Dr
Mandan, NI 538554
701-663-8930




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1200




2001 HOUSLE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HBI200

House Appropristions Commitiee
Edueation and Environment Division

Q Conference Commitige

Hearing Date February 00, 2001

TapeNumber |~ SideA U U Gide s T Metern
Starting at 2900 . T P4

| Starting againwt 2030 | 2828

Commitiee Clerk Signature  ( ’2

/
!

Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Bochim, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.

epresentative Matt Kleing 40th District in Minot, ND.  See attached

Representative Aarsvold: Is there something unique about agriculture rescarch that would dane

it to be in the public sector as opposed to private corporation? Would the private sector be able

to meet the demand?

Representative Matt Klein: Very much so. The private sector does some things, but these are

long term [0 year grants and can not be done on rented land, because of the long term
commitment, That would be one of the key reasons you need to get to it readily and have access

for these long term experiments,

Senator Karen Krebsbach: District 40. | appear to support HB1200 as not a one time expense

but as a life time investment. This land will be a life time producer.
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Representutive Jon Nelson: Distriet 7. There are some good opportunities in agriculture today.
Some of the newer craps that we have been able to grow with profits have been researched has
been done at North Central Researeh Station, This may not be a perfect time in the budget eyele
but is as far as the Rescarch Station is concerned. The producers are in support of this land
purchase,

Jim Lee: Ward County Commissioner, See attached o motion passed by our committee and Jetter
giving you a bit of history of the station and involvement of Ward County. We participated in
this facility of its inception with providing land for it in 1945, and most recentiy when the new
research technology center was put up there. Ward County contributed 25,000 to help make that
possible. We need rescarch to help us find out why some grain we grow gets to be worth more
or less amount of dollars depending where we live, Also how chemicals effeet them, We need
land to do this.

Sepator David OConnel; (5025) District 6. This isn’t just a local spot, 1t is an investment for

the entire state,

Jerry Doan: Chairman of State Board of Agriculture Rescarch and Education. This is not a
Minot issue, It is a State issue. We have thought ong and hard on expansion. Opportunitics do
not come along every day. We need to do more canola rescarch, This purchase would allow us
to do that. Land is a different issue and that is why we did not combine it with the bill that is at
the Senate now. It needed to stand on its own.

Jay Fisher; (5620) Serve as the Director of North Central Research Extension Center, Sce
attached and letters of support. Please refer to pamphlet and map on back. We want to advance

the genetic procedures of our breeders, and find answers for the long term problems, and add a

extended educational aspect for the out reach.
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Representative Aursyold: Did T understand you to say you are also producing common seesd?
Juy Fisher: No, we take breeders seed. Our goal and mission is to produce foundation seed
which begets registered, which begets certifivd, which begets common.,

Representative Martinson: It would seem o me that lund will get more valuable, We have
allowed agencies to sell o track of land in town and they were able to build a brand new building
with that sale. Do you ever think possibly you should sell every thing you have and move 10
miles out of town with a lesser price and have everything new and possibly more land?

Jay Fisher: We have considered that, Yes, this land is valuable. Now it takes an unbelievable
amount of permission to do these kinds ol things, These ideas certainly could be researched.

As fur as savings by buving the land you could look at it two ways, We all rent Land, if we buy
this land we would not have that rental payment, If we expand and don’t buy the fand we would
continue to spend this every year. The 13,354.00. Yes, our operating costs have gone up duce (o
the increase of fuek to travel to other land we rent. Yes, our costs could stay the same even it we
buy this land.

Nathan Smith: NDSU Student and Farmer, Through education and farming experience | have

learned and realize we need a larger investment in rescarch and education. With addition of this
land will help increase rescarch in crops and possibly open new higher value crop rotation to
farmers, This would hiclp boost small communities and business. [ support HB1200.

Michael Smith: (1100) Member of the Board of Visitors at the North Central Rescarch Center
and a Farmer, With the guidance of Northern Research | added other crops on rotation, 1 sce this
land purchasc as an cconomic investment towards the future of agriculture. 1ask your support of

HB1200.




Page 4

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number 11200
Hearing Date February 06, 2001

Randy Burchardts Currently Government Affairs Committee Chairman of the Chamber of
Commerce in Minot, We realize the importanee of Edacation and research in Minot,
Agriculture is the economic base for Minot and the Notth Central region. Yes, we feel our
population is going to grow, | ask for your positive consideration on HB 1200,

Representative Monsop; Talking about economice development, is there any chanee you could
raise some of this money locally? Looking al this as a lot ol money, and it is not in the
governor's budget,

Randy Burchardt: Fair question, We have done quite a bit ol fund raising. There are a lot of
projects going, and 1 think it would be a challenge,

Ron Selzer; A tarmer for 20 years, 1 am looking for support of HB1204, We as turmers need to
carry on from day to day. We must remain competitive in the world of productive agriculture,

Representative Wentz, Does anyone ¢lse wish to appear in opposition of HB 1200, Secing none

we will close the hearing on HB 1200,

Committee discussion on HB1200. The feclings were it should be kept alive, and we have to do
this. We can’t pass up an opportunity 1o do this we just wonder where we are going to come up
with the money to do this as it was not in the Governors budget. We would have liked to hear a
positive statement saying they could raise some of the dollars. Would it be out of line to ask the
focal community to come up with 10 percent? Could possibly some language be put in for
exploring some alternative arrangement in terms of purchase. Possibly contract for deed or 1o
spread it out over several biennium? 1f we could sce that they would be saving on there travel

expenses or rent, we could maybe reduce their operating a little.
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Representative Wentz:s Do we wint 1o do a bit more research on the bill and not dow do pass

today? Representative Monson and Aursvold will work on this and so more exploring into

options. Meeting adjourned.
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1200, the North Central

Experiment Station.

Rep. Monson: Gives a quick report as to what has been going on. He checked with Rep.
Drovdahl because onc of the things that were fooking at as a possibility of doing was tapping that
$120,000 in HB 1074, instead of putting it where HB 1074 was going to put it. We were going
to use it to reduce the $320,000 hit to the general fund, to a $200,000 hit to the general fund.

Chairman Wentz: HB 1074 put it into the Common School Trust Fund.

Rep. Monson: So when [ talked to Rep. Drovdah] he was not very excited about doing that,

although when I said we could put in something that said this was a one-time shot and after this

biennium, the remaining moneys and all future payments could go into the trust fund as they
wished, he thought that maybe he could support something like that. In our discussion, Rep.

Byerly joined the discussion, he stated that he wanted to get something for the Williston
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Experiment Station, some land purchase down there, He will bring in amendments to the full
commitiee, not the subcommittee. Believes the Williston amendment would involve general
fund money. The subcommittee can do what it wants to this bill, and Rep. Byerly can do what
he wants in full connnittee,

Rep, Waldl: He had a conversation with Rep. Kline from Mir ot on o contract for deed, and he
said no it had to be a cash deal, T think we have an opportunity that we can't let slip by here and
we have to bite the bullet and take it out of general fund money. Realize the general fund will be
really short, but we have to appropriate this money, and opposes taking the money from HIB
1075,

Rep, Bochm: 1 talked to Jerry Dohn right after our meeting here, and they were all in during the
discussion, and they felt that if they got half the money, they could mateh the other half. That's
right from the source. Suggested another alternative.

Rep, Monson: Rep. Byerly didn't have an exact humber, but as it came out in the discussion, it
sounds like undeveloped farm land, probably not going to cost a whole lot, not near as much as

the Minot one,

Chairman Wentz: Rep. Bochm, when you talked to Mr. Dohn, did he give you any particular

amount,

Rep. Bochm: Not really. If you are willing to wait, we will meet with the persons, and see if
they are willing to match the funds, and amend the bill.

Rep. Monson: Is that budget in extensions or higher eds budget?

Response: Extension and Research, 2021. In the Senate.

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill.
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Representatives Aarsvibd, Bochm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz

Amendments were passed out from Representative Byerly, 0202, Sce attached. The commitiee
decided to wait for Representative Byerly to present them to the full committee, Representative
Bochm did check with the Land Department as it was suggested . They said they do not get
involved in these issues and do not donate or purchase land, No money was found unless we go
to the General Fund,

Representative Bochm: [ make a motion to move HB1200 Do Pass.

Representative Martinson: Seconded the motion,

Six yes, 0 no and One abscnt,
Representative Bochm to carry 1o the full committee,

Representative Wentz: This closes HB1200
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1200,

Rep. Boehm: The subcommittee tried to get additional funding from other groups, but

has no success. Tho bill should be approved to purchase the and in Minot, 2 quarters, right next

to the experiment station and its a onc-time deal. We feel that its a must do thing,

Rep. Byerly: The purchase price is more than the appraised price, Can someone address

that?

Rep. Kempenich: I had a conversation with Jay Fisher the director up there, and basically

the price on that is about $100 or so more, but then when you take into account the development

potentials out there its pretty close. The reason it's sitting at that number is that's what the owner

of the land bought it for about 20 years ago, and he's trying to just get his investment out of it.

The cost came to about the value, set at $830,000.




Page 2
House Appropristions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1200

Hearing Date February 21, 2001
Rep, Delgor: If you have been there and seen this land it sits contiguous (o the

experiment station, It's flat Jaying land, and as far as an investiment goes, this is a pretty fair

investnient for the state,

Rep. Skarphiol: Rep. Byerly and 1 had an amendment drafied for this bill, and would like
fo discuss this, We do not have a problem with the purchase in Minot, but our arca has o need
for the purchase of o quarter of land. And it's 4 quarter of land that's been offered to the
experiment station in Williston, to the research center, in the Nesson Valley. The reason for
suggesting this and proposing this is that our research extension center needs to have this as a
resource 10 utilizo to help promote the irrigation projects taking place in western ND, The
amendment proposes the purchase of that quarter as well,

Chajrman Timm: The money amount in the amendment is $61,000.

Rep. Aarsvold: What about the water rights on that land, are they available or claimed

previously

Rep. Skarphol: No problem with the water rights, they are available,

Rep. Warner: Won't oppose the amendment because of the need for research.
Rep. Skarphol: Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep, Byerly,

Voice vote adopted the amendment.
Rep. Boehm: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Skarphol seconded.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 21 yes, 0 no, o absent and not voting, Motion passes.

Rep. Boehm is assigned to carry the bill to the floor.
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10278.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council stafl tor
Title. Represoritatives Byerly and Skarphol
February 8, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1200

Page 1, line 2, alter "County” Ingert "and to authorlze the Williston research extension center to
purchase certain land in Willlams County"

Page 1, line 8, replace "section" with “subsection"

Page 1, llne 10, after the perlod Insert “The Williston research extension cenler may purchase
the land described In this subsection for the price and on the terms as determined by
the Willlslon research extenslon center. The land to be purchased isgaection thirteen,
townshlp one hundred fifty-four north, range ninety-seven west, Willla\ns County, North

Dakota.
| > e A9y
Page 1, line 11, replace "purchase" with "purchases"
ol o
Page 1, llne 17, after "center" Insert "and the sum of $3&607, or so much of the sum as may he

necessary, to the Williston research extension center for the purpose of purchasing land
for research extenslon purposes In Willlams County"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10278.0201
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10278.0202 Vo Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. SRUE Representalives Byerly and Skarphol
- February 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1200

Page 1, line 2, after "County” Insert “and to authorize the Williston research extension cenler 1o
purchase certaln land in Williar1s County"

Page 1, line 6, replace "sectlion” with "subsection"

Page 1, line 10, alter the perlod Insert “The Williston research extension center may purchase
the land described in this subsection for the price and on the terms as determined by
the Williston research extension center. The land to be purchased ls the northwest
quarter of section thirteen, township one hundred fifly-four north, range ninety-seven

wos!, Willlams County, North Dakota.
a.ll

Page 1, line 11, replace “purchase” with “purchases”

Page 1, line 17, after "center” Ingert “and the sum of $61,000, or so much of the sum as may be
neceasary, from any moneys In the general fund In the state treaeurp, not otherwlse
appropriated, and $24,000 from other funds, to the Williston research exiension center
for the purpose of purchasing land for research extenslon purposes in Williams County”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10278.0202




Date: 2 -2/~ O /

. Roll Call Vote #: /
2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. //ag /500

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on

ot
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number I O Q'j,x OO ..
Action Taken JD O C( J ‘fr) f QW\Q’/\(\[ W\LM{ OHCOC.

Motion Made By /Eaé) | CBX(CU(%Q LL ige;conded L%Ui / )LOJ/}'"“
L U

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Martinson
Rep - Monson
Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Watner
Rep - Wentz

Rep - Aarsvold
Rep - Boshm
Rep - Byerly
Rep - Carlisle
Rep - Delzer
Rep - Glassheim
Rep - Gulleson
Rep - Huether
Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske

Total  (Yes)

Abgent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: -7

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HG, ’ >0
LA

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number |OA ) X, e .

Action Taken B) Pﬁf‘:’ /ICD / ']“fY \ F/\\N"D -
Motion Made By QL{/ EB&Q,L\/W\« ge;conded r , ({) ‘t /.CUL/,Q”( ,w,( ______

i
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Timm - Chairman L
Wald - Vice Chairman v

. Rep - Aarsvold Ik Rep - Koppelman o
Rep - Boehm s Rep - Martinson e
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson v ’
Rep - Carlisle v Rep - Skarpho
Rep - Delzer v’ Rep - Svedjan v ﬁ’
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson vl |
Rep - Gulleson v Rep - Warner <]
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz v ]
Rep - Kempenich v’

| Rep - Kerzman v ]

Rep - Kliniske v

I\
z

Total (Yes) . )
Absent Qg

.~--~> o)
Floor Assignment K,Q([r‘) f;—)&Qlf\/W\: :

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1200

Senate Agriculture Committee
@ Conference Committec

Hearing Date March 8, 2001

Tape Number __ Side A _SideB Lo Metern
March 8 1 X 0 -0d
| X . ..|80-120

P ] X ., _..120-215

Committec Clerk Signawr% ?ﬁ S 7 TR ——m——

Minutes:

REP. BYERLY; introduced this bill to the committee. See attuched testimony, $24,000 was
. locally funded to match the generally funded $61,000,

SENATOR URLACHER; Do you have an option on the land?

REP. BYERLY; The owner is one of the people involved in the irrigation project, we don't have

g formal option on it. If we can get the money he will sell and if we are unable to get the money

he is not going to sell to someone clse,

REP. RENNERFELDT,; Advisory Board of the Williston Rescarch Center, testified in support

of this bill,

SENATOR URLACHER; How many acres are there?

REP. RENNERFELDT; That is not done, yet.

SENATOR ERBELE; Is there any local opposition to the sale of this land?

REP, RENNERFELDT; Not that I know of.
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Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HE3 1200
Hearing Date March 8, 2001

SENATOR ANDRIST; testified in support of this bill. This is a great opportunity.
SENATOR KREBSBACH: Sponsor, testificd in support of this bill. Sec attached testimony.,
SENATOR LYSON; testified in support of this bill, We are all trying accomplish the same
goals, This is a one time opportunity to invest in the future of agriculture in our state,

REP. M, KLEIN; Sponsot, testificd in support of this bill.

SENATOR O’CONNEL; testified in support of this bill.

JERRY DOAN; State Board of Ag. Research and Education, testified in support of this bill,
SENATOR ERBELE; Could you explain the appropriation?

JERRY DOAN; Actually it was $80,000 and the appropriation now is $61,000 und an extra
$24,000 going up to $85,000 to make sure there was enough 1o cover costs,

SENATOR KLEIN; This is an opportunity to make an investment that will be and stay on the
balance sheet,

JERRY DOAN; There is a real safety problem with the highway where they are having to cross
and run equipment on road, This will keep them off the highway.

FRED TYLER; North Central Rescarch Extension Center, testified in support of this bill, Sce
attached testimony,

SENATOR ERBELE; Are they irrigating there?

FRED TYLER; I don't believe there is any irrigation there,

REP. NELSON; Sponsor, testified in support of this bill. 1 don’t think we have any property
that is suitable for irrigation,

JIM LEE; Ward Co. Commissioner, testified in support of this bill. Sce attached information,
BARRY COLEMAN; Northern Canola Growers, testified in support of this bill,

JAY FISCHER; testified in support of this bill, This land is 97% till able.
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Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1200
Hearing Date March 8, 2001

SENATOR ERBELE; s there any locat concern?

JAY FISCHER; Most people are looking to the greater good.

SENATOR NICHOLS; s there any research done on rented land?

JAY FISCHER; No, because if we lose the land then we also lose the researeh history.

ERIC BARTSCH; Dry Pea and Lentil Assoc., testified in support of this bill. 'The research

station has done many wonders for the dry pea and lenti) and chick pea producers in the state of

North Dakota.

MARK SITZ; testified in support of this bill. The Rescarch Center plays a very important roll
in the decisions we make.

The hearing was closed.

SENATOR KLEIN moved fora DO PASS.

SENATOR URLACHER scconded the motion.

SENATOR KLEIN moved to have HB 1200 be REREFERED to the Appropriations Committee,

SENATOR URLACHER seconded the motion,




Date: 3-&-¢"/

. Roll C\all Vote #: [

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. #g 17007

Committee

Senate Agriculture

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken JZ) ﬂ Al
Motion Made B Seconded
Y S)a/f /ﬁ’./f'a A ;“2 ( ’C/Z/Z/é’(i

Senators No Senators Yes | No
Senator Wanzek - Chairman L Senator Kroeplin v
. Senator Erbele - Vice Chalrman | 7 Senator Nichols v
: Senator Klein [t
Senator Urlacher L ]
l
Total (Yes) /} No d

Absent

Floor Assignment SQ aa,ﬁﬁ UZ&/L/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;

@ JWup teapend
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Roll Call Vote #: 7.

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H@ /20

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee nn
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By / Seconded
;C(:j / /éé Aot By YA [ é /“L.Zz,( C‘/de'ﬂ\ﬂ
I Senators Yes | No Scnators Yes | No I

i
Senater Wanzek - Chalrman Lt Senator ' rocplin L |
Senator Erbele - Vice Chalrman | t— Senalrr tichols L
Scnator Klein [
| Senator Urlacher L

—

Total  (Yes) (p No @
Absent O

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-41-5275

March 9, 2001 2:48 p.m. Carrier: Klein
Insert LC:. Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1200, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chairman) recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS,
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1200 was rersferred 1o the

Appropriations Committee.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 81416275
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEL MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1200
Senate Appropriations Committee
W Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 19, 2001

Tape Number SideA | SideB | Mawerd

Committee Clerk Signature -

Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the hearing on HIB 1200,

The committee received a handout (attached) from Jay Fisher, Director of the North Central
Rescarch Extension Center, but was unable to attend the hearing as he was in Thailand as part of
a National Extension Leadership Development program.

Representative Matthew Klein, District #440), Minot, ND, testified in support of the bill

(testimony attached),

Senator David O'Connell, Disteict #6, stated this will be a tremendous investment for the state,
One time shot to buy this land and asked for conmittees support,

Scnator Davlene Watne, District #5, Minot, ND, testified in favor ol the bill, Talked on the
appraisal of the land and asking price of the land near the ND Experiment Station, Passed outa

fetter from her husband, Clair Watne, (attuched) showing pending sales of surrounding fund,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HIB 1200
Hearing Date March 19, 2001

This land should be bought for the experiment station so it is not converted to housing or

commereial use.

Senator Solberp: Was the appraisal done on this by a certified appraiser?

Senator Watne: Yes, a very good qualiticd, certified appraiser as to cropland value.

Senator Karen Krebsbach, District #40, Minot, ND, testified in support of the bill (testimony

attached).

Representative Robert Skarphol, District #2, Tioga ND, testified addressing the section of the bill

that is pertinent to Williston Experiment Station purchase in Nessen Valley and we think it is
extremely important for this purchase,

Representative Jon Nelson, District 7, Woltord, ND, testificd with strong support for the fand

. purchase in the North Central Rescareh Station, As a producer myself | would like to promote
this, it has a wide array of benefits for producers in existing crops as well as new and emerging

crops and hope vote favorably on this bill,
Jerry Doln, McKenzie, ND, Chairman of the State Board Agriculture Rescarch and Education,
stating this is an opportunity for investment for ND. This is not just a Minot issue but a ND
issuc. This rescarch will help cranola rescarch. One question is the proximity to Minot and
moving the whole center, this is a long term approach and down the road. Still a good land
investiment,
Senator Bowman: What does land uround the experiment station sell for, 1 hope if we get this
Jand I hope somebody can show me how you can pay for $1,000 an acre land on farming in ND
for $2.50 wheat, that might be the best investment we ever make because you are going to lose

money for every acre you buy with the current situation we have, so why is this a good

. investiment?
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Senate Appropriations Committee

Bill/Resolution Number FHB 1200

Hearing Date March 19, 2001

Jerry Dohn: Surrounding land is running from $800-$900 acre range but with the proximity of
Minot we don't have much choice in the matter, The individual seling to us can get more thi

this amount for the land but is staying with this sale,

Scuator Sotberg: How far do we go in production agriculture in more acres look like more

production agriculture: when are we going to say we dare going (o start focusing on rescareh
agriculture,

Jerry Dohn: The seed production which provides income. We have Lo provide the facifities and
to rent the land away doesn't make sense with the travel,

Senator Robinson: You stated an amendment by the House on the terms of ESPAR and where

you aie al with the Williston issuc?

Jerry Dohn: We brought forward the authorization for Williston and that was in our budget, We
never intended to put doltars in that, From our Board's standpoint, we are all for puchasing the
Minot land and making sure we do the irrigation land in Williston, and the other issue of the
Langdon. 1look at it as a system and we need to be fair and equitable,

Senptor Bowman: The budget approved and passed, now a bill with money init. | have u

problem with this, I went atong with the approval and money not asked for, Was the House told
when they put this amendment in that we did not approve and we knew there was no money for
that project?

Jerry Dohnt Yes, We did not go lobbying for money, We appreciated what you did here it can
be raisced.

Schator Tomae: Do you need this for just the land purchase?

Jerry Dol It will be an investment with the system,

Senator Tomae: ESPAR, $320,000, if disposed would buy land or go elsewhere?
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HEB 1200
Hearing Date March 19, 2004

Jerry Dohn: For rescarch and a one time request,

Fred Tyler, Chairman Bouard of Visitors, North Centeal Rescareh Extension Center, testified

(testimony attached) and urged the committee Tor their support.

Senator Solberg: s the board relinguishing farther ow?

Fred Tyler: There has been talk to give up land. especially the rented land.

Scnator Sofberg: Is the main mission rescarch?

Fred Tyler: Mainly in bow to put value in rescarch when land is purchased by the state and not
an individual.

Senator Solberg: Asked that a copy of the appraisal be submitted to the committee Tor review

and Mr. ‘Tyler stated he would provide it
Scoator Nething: 1 am going to assign a subcommitiee on this, the same subcommittee on the
Agriculture bill, they are Senator Bowman, Senator Solberyg and Senator Tomae, This wis

submitted fo the commitiee (attached).

With no further testimony, the hearing was closed on HB 1200,

"‘ 4-02-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #1, Side A, Meter #f 6.6-13.9)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB1200-To Authorize the North Central Researeh
Extension Center to purchase certain land,

Review and discussion on the bill was led by Senator Bowman, Chair of the Subcomnsitted,
Subcommittee recomiendation, amendment #10278.0301 was distributed, and discussed.

Discussion led to decision that revisions were required, Action tabled until new amendments

could be distributed -« later today,
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Senate Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1200
Hearing Date March 19, 200!

4-2-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #3, Side A, Meter ## 10,7 - 21.8)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HIB1200 - To authorize North Central Research

Extension Center to purchase land,

Senator Bowman, Subcommittee Chair reviewed the revised amendments # 10278.0302,
Discussion on the amendments; Senator Bowman moved for the adoption; Senator Solberg
sceonded; call for the vote: Voice Vole carried.

Discussion on the bill as amended; Senator Bowman moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED:
seconded by Senator Solberg. Discussion: calf for the vote: Rolf Calt Vote: 14 yes; 0 no: 0
absent and not voting,

Senator Bowman will carry the amendment; Senator Klein the bifl,




10278.0301 , Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Tith * Senator Bowman
Fiscal No. 1 March 29, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HROUSE BILL NO, 1200

Page 1, line 20, replace "$320,000" with "$260,000"
Page 1, line 21, after the comma insert "and $60,000 from other funds,”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1200 - Branch Research Canters - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HIJUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION GHANGES VERSION
North Cenlral Reseatch Canler $320.000 $220.000
Willislon Research Conlor e 85,000 IR 85,000
Total all lunds $0 $405,000 40 $405,000
Less estimaled income e 24,000 60,000 84,000
Genetal (und $0 $381,000 1$60.000) $:321.000
FTE ¢.00 0.00 0.00 000

Dept. 628 - Branch Research Centers - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANGE TOTAL

FUNDING SENATE

SOURGE } CHANGES
North Ceniral Rasearch Center
Willlston Research Cenler e R
Tolal all lunds $0 $0
Less aslimated incoma 60,000 60,000
Oenaral lund {$60,000) {$80.000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

! Roduces the genaral lund appropriation 1o the North Cenltal Research Exlension Genter for the land purchase by $60.000 and ncieases special
lunds authorily by $60,000.

Page No, 1 10278.0301




10278.0302 Prepared by the Legislative Councit staff for
Title.0400 Senator Bowman
Fiscal No. 2 April 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1200

Page 1, line 19, after "APPROPRIATION" insert "« REFUND FUND TRANSFER'

Page 1, line 20, replace “general fund” with "attorney general refund fund from lawsuit
settlement colleclions” and replace "$320,000" with "$260,000"

Page 1, line 21, after the comma insert "and $60,000 from other funds,”

Page 1, line 24, replace "general fund” with "attorney general refund fund from lawsuit
settlement collections”

Page 2, line 3, after the perind insert "The funds appropriated from the attorney general refund
fund must be transferred to the agriculture research and extension operaling fund as
requested by the state board of agricullure research and education.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Blll No. 1200 - Branch Research Centers - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Noith Central Hesgarch Conler $320,000 $320,000
Williston Aosearch Center . 86000 85,000
Tolal all lunds $0 $405,000 $0 $405,000
Loss eatimatad Income e, 24,000 481,000 40%,000
General fund $0 $381,000 ($381,000) $0
FTE 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 628 - Branch Research Centers - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANQE
FUNDING TOTAL SENATE
SOURCE ! CHANGES

North Cenlral Research Center
Wifliston Research Canter S e vt

Total all funds $0 $0
Less eslimated Income 281,000 381,000
Qeneral fund {$381,000) {$381,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

I This amendment changos the funding source lar the purchase of land at the Notth Cenltal Research Extension Cenlef trom a ?aneml lund
approptlation ol $320,000 to $260,000 from the Attotney General relund fund lrom lawsuit selllement collections and $60,000 rom olher funds and
the tunding source for the purchass of 'and al the Williston Reswarch Extengion Cenier from & general lund appropriation of $81,000 to $81.000
lrorn the Altorney Qaneral tefund fund | ~m lawault setilemant collections and $24,000 Irom ather funds.

Page No. 1 10278.0302
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Bill Bowman v
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-58-7558

April 3,2001 11:13 a.m. Carrier: Klein
insert LC: 10278.0302 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1200, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1200
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 19, after "APPROPRIATION" insert "- REFUND FUND TRANSFER"

Page 1, line 20, replace "general fund" with “attorney general refund fund from lawsui
settlement collections" and replace "$320,000" with "$260,000"

Page 1, line 21, after the comma insert "and $60,000 from other funds,”

Page 1, line 24, replace "gencral fund" with “attorney general refund fund from lawsuil
seltlement collections”

Page 2, line 3, after the period insert "The funds appropriated from the attorney genera!l refund
fund must be transferred to the agriculture research and extengion operating fund as
requested by the state board of agriculture research and education.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1200 - Branch Research Centers - Senate Action

EXEGUNVE HOUST SUNATL 51 NATE
BUDLGEN VI HSION CHANGE S VI BSION

Noih Ganlral Rosoarch Canlw $:400.000 $420.000
Witfision Rasearch Cootar Hh, 000 135,000

Yotal all funds $40H.000 $0 405,000
Loas oslimatod incomoe 24,000 s 000 406 00
Ganoral lund $001.000 ($383,.000) o
FTE 0.00 0.00

Dept. 628 - Branch Research Centers - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANQE
FUNDING TOTAL SLNAE
SOURGE ! CHANGLS

North Cantral Resadral Cantor
Willigton Rosearch Conlor

Total all tunds $0

Loss oslimaled Incomo 910 381,000
Gonornl fund {$381,000) ($381.000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

¥ This amandmant changes the lunding,l gource lot he purchasa of land al the North Centia) Rosoarch Extansion Centor from a general fund
1

appropitalion ol $320,000 lo $260.000 hom the Allomo?/ Gonoral talund fund from lawsuil setilomant collactions ang $60.000 fror othet lunds and
the lunding source for the purchase ol 1and at tho Williston Research Exlenglon Contar from a genaral hind approptiation of $61,000 (o $61.000
{rom tha Altoinoy Goneral refund lund ftom lawsull sstlament collastions and $24,000 ftom othor funds,

(2) DESK, {3} COMM 81687560
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTLEE MINUTIES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1200
House Agriculture Committee
A Conference Committee

Hearing Date 4=eu-13--=-2001

Tape Number Side A Side B - ) M_Llh?i/

ONE A 00 1o 121

Committee Clerk Signature \_// /&4/3 [,é:: 4 J) %/ % DfL/
Minutes: /

CHAIRMAN TIMM: COMMITTEE MEMBERS., WE WILL OPEN THE HEARING
ON HB 1200, THE CLERK WILL TAKE THE ROLL. ALL SIX COMMITTELE
MEMBERS WERE PRESENT.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: WE ARE GOING TO BE CONFERENCING HB 1200, THE BILL
IS FOR A PURCHASE OF LAND AT THE NORTH CENTRAL RESEARCH
EXTENSION CENTER., THE BILL LEFT THE HOUSE AND IT INCLUDED A
$320,000.00 DOLLAR APPROPRIATIONS FOR THAT PIECE OF LAND AND

A 561,000.00 DOLLAR APPROPRIATION FOR A PIECE OF LAND IN WILLISTON,
I THINK THE SENATE HAS CUT THE AMOUNT FOR THE NORTH CENTRAL
RESEARCH CENTER FROM §320,000.00 DOLLARS DOWN TO $260,000.00
DOLLARS. CHAIRMAN TIMM ASKED THE QUESTION DID THE
APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE CUT THE WILLISTON REQUEST FOR
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House Agriculture Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number — HB 1200
Hearing Date  4--13--2001

$61,000.00 ALSO. THAT REQUEST WAS NOT TOUCHED.

SENATOR TOMAC: CLARIFICATION, WE DID NOT CUTI'T, WE ACTUALLY ...
THEY CAN STILL SPEND THAT BUT WE JUST PROVIDED FUNDING ...,
CHAIRMAN TIMM CUT INTO THE CONVERSATION AND SAID .  WELL 1 MEAN
LITERALLY YOU CUT THE AMOUNT DOWN FROM $320,00:.00 T'O $260,000.00
DOLLARS.

SENATORTOMAC: BUT WE REALLY DIDNT.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: WHAT DID YOU DO? REDUCE I'T ' THEN.

SENATOR TOMAC: NO, WE APPROPRIATED $320,000.00 DOLLARS BUT ONLY
$260,000,00 COMES FROM THE FUND AND FROM THE STATE, THE REST HAS
TO COME FROM THE STATION.......OR OTHER FUNDS....... HOWEVER THLY
CAN RAISE THEM.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: THAT MAY BE KIND OF DIFFICULT, THEY JUST WENT
THROUGH A FUND RAISING PROJECT UP THERE TO BUILD THAT NEW
EXPERIMENT STATION A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO. TTHINK THEY HAVE
PEOPLE PRETTY WELL TAPPED OUT.,  AS'TO DONATIONS AND THINGS.
CHAIRMAN TIMM: 1 KNOW YOUR REASONING, I HAVE HEARD THEM , BUT
LETS HEAR THEM OFFICIALLY, 1 GUESS, AS TO THE REASONING FOR, OR
HOW SHOULD WE PUT THAT THEN? 1 DON'T KNOW THE LANGUAGE TO USE
ANY MORE, WHAT LANGUAGE SHOULD WE USE SEN. TOMAC?

SENATOR TOMAC: WELL MR, CHAIRMAN, I JUST DID NOT THINK, I'T WAS
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House Agriculture Commitice
Bill/Resolution Number — HI3 1200
Hearing Date  4--13--2001

FAIR TO CHARACTERIZE I'T AS A CUT,

CHAIRMAN TIMM: IT1S A CUT OF GENERAL FUNDS.

SENATOR TOMAC: 1F THAT IS THE GUIDING POST, WE TOOK GENERAL
FUNDS OFF BOTH OF THEM, THERE ARE NO GENERAL FUNDS LEFT IN THIS
BILL, SO THEN WE CUT BOTH COMPLETELY., WE CHANGED THE FUNDING
SOURCE AND GAVE BOTH LAND PURCHASES THE MONEY OUT OF A SPECIAL
FUND UP TO THE APPRAISED PRICE, 1FTHEY WANT TO PAY MORE THIEN
THE APPRAISED PRICE, IF THEY NEGOTIATE SOMETHING HIGHER THIEN
THAT, THEY HAVE TO FIND THE FUNDS SOMEWHERE ELSE. THAT IS WHA'T
THE SENATE DID,

SENATOR BOWMAN: MR, CHAIRMAN, HE SAID I'T EXACTLY RIGHT. WE
TOOK THE MONEY OUT OF A SPECIAL FUND THAT WE FOUND AND WE
ALLOWED BOTH LANDS FROM BOTH RESEARCH CENTERS TO BE
PURCHASED AT THE APPRAISED PRICE FROM THAT FUNDING SOURCE,
THEN WE ALSO ALLOWED SPENDING AUTHORITY IF THEY HAVE TO SPEND
MORE THEN THE HIGH APPRAISED PRICE THAT WAS IN THE APPRAISALS
THAT WE HAD, THEN THEY WOULD HAVE TO FIND THAT MONEY FROM
ANOTHER SOURCE, WE ALLOWED THEM THE SPENDING AUTHORITY TO GO
UP TO WHATEVER THE DOLLARS WERE $60,000.00 DOLLARS OR $61,000.00
FOR ONE AND $24,000,00 {[[[{[| I BELIEVE SEN, BOWMAN MEANT TO SAY

$240,000,00 RATHER THE $24,000.00]}}]]] 1 BELIEVE FOR THE OTHER ONE,
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House Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number  HB 1200
Hearing Date  4--13--2001

WE GAVE THEM SOME FLEX ABILITY AND VARIABILITY. WHEN YOU
BROUGHT UP THIS QUESTION ABOUT THE MINOT DISTRICT SPENDING ALL
THIS MONEY. THERE IS ANOTHER RESEARCH CENTER IN THE STATE

THAT WANTED $150,000.00 DOLLARS THAT THEY DID NOT GET THAT THEY
PROBABLY SHOULD BE GETTING. BECAUSE THE IS AN OPPORTUNITY TO
PURCHASE THIS LAND, WE MADE THAT A PRIORITY THIS SESSION BUF
BECAUSE GENERAL FUND DOLLARS ARE SO HARD TO FIND, WE DECIDED TO
TAKE THAT MONEY FROM THE SPECIAL FUND AND ALLOW THEM TO BUY
THAT LAND. WE THOUGH THAT WAS ABOUT AS FAIR AS WE COULD GET,
CHAIRMAN TIMM: WHERE DO YOU SUPPOSE THEY ARE GOING TO GIFT ' THE
BALANCE OF THE MONEY?

SENATOR BOWMAN: WELL HOPEFULLY 1F YOU ARE NEGOTIATING ON LAND
AND PLL HAVE TO DO SOME MORE RESEARCH, BUT I HAVE T WITH ME,
THAT LAND MAY NOT NECESSARILY HAVE TO BE PURCHASED FOR THAT
AMOUNT BECAUSE WHAT I UNDERSTAND IN THE APPRAISAL THERE ARE
THREE DIFFERENT APPRAISALS, WE HEARD THE HIGHEST APPRAISAL

AND GAVE THE HIGHEST AMOUNT TO THE MINOT RESEARCH STATION.

IN THE SUMMARIZATION OF THE CERTIFIED APPRAISER, HE ALSO SAID

A LOT OF THE FARMERS THERE THINK THERE IS GOING TO BE LAND

THAT CAN BE BOUGHT FOR A LOT LESS THEN THE APPRAISED PRICE,
BECAUSE OF THE DEPRESSED GRAIN PRICES AND CROPS THAT THEY

HAVE RAISED UP IN THAT AREA FOR THE LAST COUPLE OF YEARS.,
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CHAIRMAN TIMM: IS THAT IN THE TESTIMONY?

SENATOR BOWMAN:  THAT IS INTHE APPRAISALS.  ITIS NOT TESTIMONY
BEFORE OUR COMMITTEE.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: I'T' IS JUST HEARSAY THEN?

SENATOR BOWMAN: NOTIT IS IN THE APPRAISAL THAT WE TOOK OUR
APPRAISED PRICE FROM IN OUR HEARING., THAT IS IN THE
SUMMARIZATION.

CHAIRMAN TIMM:  THIS IS TESTIMONY BEFORE REPRESENTATIVE
NICHOLAS AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE,  JAY FISCHER, 1 THINK YOU ALL
KNOW JAY FISCHER, HE SAID ONE OF THE APPRAISERS IS AN OFFICIAL

APPRAISER AND ONE IS A REAL-ESTATE AGENT. THE OWNER TELLS ML

WHAT HE PAID FOR THE LAND AND THIS WHAT HE WANTS FOR I'T AND |
DON’T KNOW THAT IT IS NEGOTIABLE, IN OTHER WORDS, APPARENTLY
HE PAID $320,000.00 FOR THE LAND AND HE IS TRYING TO GET HIS MONEY
OUT OF IT. THAT IS WHAT 1 READ OUT OF IT. THE OWNER OF THE LAND
CAN GO TO A REAL-ESTATE AGENT AND DO BETTER THEN HE CAN WITH US,
THIS LAND IS A LONG TERM INVESTMENT ETC, ETC. WHAT HE IS SAYING
IS APPARENTLY THAT THE LAND IS PRETTY CLOSE TO MINOT EVEN THOUGH
IT IS APPRAISED FOR SO MUCH FOR FARM LAND IT IS PROBABLY WORTH
MORE A FAR AS LAND CLOSE TO MINOT WHERE THERE ARE ARFAS BEING

DEVELOPED FOR HOUSING AND SO FORTH,
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SENATOR SOLBERG: MR, CHAIRMAN, | GUESS WHAT HE WANTS TO GET
OUT OF IT AND WHAT HE CAN 1 GUESS, WHAT EVER, IN AGRICULTURF 1
THINK THE CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE BOUGH'T
A FEW CATTLE IN HIS TIME AND WISHES HE CAN GET SOME MONEY OUT OF
THOSE TOO BUT HE DIDNT QUITE MAKE I'F, 1 KNOW 1 HAVE., THIS WHOLE
THING, I THINK, COMES DOWN AND WE HAVE TO BE CAREFUL OF 'THE
PRECEDENT WE SET ALSO, WHEN MR, FISCHER TALKED TO MFE, WAY BACK
IN SEPTEMBER, SOMEWHERE LAST YEAR ABOUT THIS LAND PURCHASE,
WHAT I THOUGHT ABOUT I'T, WE TALKED ABOUT I'T' A BIT AND THE FIRST
THING 1 SAID IS YOU BETTER GET A CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ONIT. AT THAT
TIME I SAID I AM NOT CRAZY ABOUT GOING OVER THE APPRAISED PRICKE
RECAUSE WE THEN SET A PRECEDENT, 1T WOULD BE NICE TO BUY
EVERYTHING AT VALUE BUT ALL OF A SUDDEN YOU ARE GOING T BE
WORKING YOURSELF IN A CORNER [ BELIEVE, 1 THINK THE SENATE CAME
UP WITH A VERY GOOD SOURCE THAT DOSE NOT SAY YOU HAVE TO GO OUT
AND RAISE THE MONEY. IFTHEY CAN DO IT INSIDE OF THEIR BUDGET

I DON'T SEE WHERE IT SAYS THEY CAN'T DO THAT, 1F THEY CAN SELL
MORE GRAIN OUT OF THIS PIECE OF LAND., MAYBE THEY WANT TO GRAB
SOME THEIR CASH RENTED LAND AND APPLY THAT TOWARDS IT. 1 DON’T
SEE A PROBLEM THERE, [THINK WE LEFT THE DOOR PRETTY GOOD AJAR.
THE WHOLE SITUATION OF SPECIAL FUNDS MONEYS, NO GENERAL FUNDS
MONEYS USED IN EITHER OF THESE PURCHASES AND 1 WOULD ALSO REMIND
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THE HOUSE COMMITTEE MR, CHAIRMAN THAT WHEN WE HAD THE
RESEARCH BUDGET IN THE SENATE, EXTENSION AND RESEARCH BUDGET,
WE PUT ON AUTHORIZATION FORCTHE LAND IN WILLISTON TO BE BOUGHT
PERIOD, NO MONEY, THEY SAID THEY COULD RAISE I'T,  THEY ALSO PUT UP
AN INFORMATION CENTER AND EDUCATION CENTER WHATEVER YOU WANT
TO CALL I'T, BASICALLY LIKE THE ONE IN MINOT, WE SAID WE WILL RAISE
THE ENTIRE $81,000.00. AS WE GOT THIS BILL BACK VT WAS AMENDED IN
THE HOUSE TO PUT THE $61,000.00. 1 HAVE. NO PROBLEM WITH THAT
BECAUSE IF YOU ARE (:()ING TO TREAT ONE ONE WAY, YOU BETTER TREAT
THE OTHER THE SAME WAY.  WE DID GO OUT AND WE DID FIND THE.
$321,000.00 DOLLARS IN A LAW SUI'T WHICH THE RE-ENGROSSED BILL STATES
COULD BE SPENT FOR THIS TYPE OF A PURCHASE AND F'THINK WE DI A
PRETTY FAIRJOB ONIT. ['THINK THE DOOR IS OPEN TO USE A LI'TTLE
CREATIVE THINKING AND A LITTLE HARD WORK AND COME UP WITH

THE OTHER $60,000.00, AS THE WILLISTON STATION IS GOING TO COME

UP WITH 521,000.00 AS 1 UNDERSTAND ALSO RAISE MONEY TO PUT IN

AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM, ['THINK WE ARE RIGHT ON BASE,

CHAIRMAN TIMM: 1 AM WONDERING HOW LONG THIS SELLER IS GO .
TO WAIT AROUND. 1 UNDERSTAND HIS AGREED LENGTH OF TIME TO WAIT
WAS END OF MAY. IT THINKIT WAS, MAYBE THE OPPORTUNITY TO BUT
THE LAND WILL BE GONE. 1JUST CAN'T SEE THEM RAISING $60,000.00

DOLLARS IN A MONTH AND A HALF., YOU GUYS ARE IN AGRICULTURE, ALL
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THREE OF YOU, I AM JUST WONDERING, WE ARE GIVING AWAY MILLIONS TO
BUSINESS, WE GIVE AWAY MILLIONS TO OTHER WAYS OF CRESTING
WEALTH IN THIS STATE, WE ARE HAGGLING OVER AN OPPORTUNITY TO
BUT LAND FOR RESEARCH FOR AGRICULTURE, I DON’T UNDERSTAND THA'T,
I AMNOT IN AGRICULTURE, YOU GUYS ARE,

REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS: MR. CHAIRMAN, IF WE WERE ABLE TO GFET
A LITTLE CLOSER, I THINK THE SENATE HAS DONE SOME CREATIVE THINGS
HERE AND LEAVING THAT FLEX ABILITY WITH THE CASH RENTS MAYBE IF
WE GOT A LITTLE CLOSER, DIDN'T GIVE THEM THE WHOLJ $60,000.00 AND
SAY GOT THEM $30,000.00 CLOSER AND USED YOUR CREATIVE WAY WOULD
THAT DO IT IF, WOULD A MOTION BE IN ORDER HERE? IF 1 MOVE THAT WE
AMEND T!ilS TO INCREASE IT ANOTHER $30,000.00. I WOULD MAKE THAT
MOTION. NOT RE-IN STATE THE WHOLE AMOUNT BUT GIVE THEM AN
ADDITIONAL $30,000.00 AND LET THEM COME UP WITH THE CREATIVE WAYS
I THINK $30,000.00 IS A MORE REALISTIC NUMBER TO COME UP WITH THE
THINGS THAT SENATOR SOLBERG EXPLAINED. 1 WOULD PLACE A MOTION
JUST TO MOVE THIS ALONG AND SEE WHERE WE ARE AT HERE, AND MOVE
THIS ALONG AND PROVIDE ANOTHER $30,000.00 DOLLARS.

REPRESENTATIVE TIMM: IS THERE A SECOND TO THAT. REPRESENTATIVE

WARNER MADE THE SECOND.  O.K. SENATORS, HOY DO YOU FEEL ABOUT

THAT?
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SESATOR SOLBERG: MRt CHAIRMAN, MY FIRST THOUGHT IS THAT HEREK

WE GO SETTING A DIFFERENT PRECEDENT ALREADY. YOU WANT THE
$30,000.,00 FORMINOT BUT YOU FORGOT THAT WILLISTON THEN SHOULD
HAVE $10,000.00 MORE IN FLEXIBILITY $10,560.00, NOW YOU ARE TREATING
BOTH RESEARCH CENTERS THE SAME. ONE IS BUYING A LITTLE MORE
LAND THEN THE OTHER AND WHAT WE ARE DOING IS SETTING A
PRECEDENT FOR ONE OVER THE OTHER. AT THE EXPENSE OF THE
LANGDON EXPERIMENT STATION AS | MAI)E REFERENCE TO EARLIER,
THEY WANTED A $150,000.00 BUT WE DELAYED THAT SO THAT WE COULD
PURCHASE THIS LAND, 1 DON'T THINKIT IS GOOD GOVERNMENT TO
. SET A PRECEDENT FROM ONE EXPERIMENT STATION OVER THE OTHER,
IF WE ARE GOING TO DO IT LETS DO BOTH EXACTLY THE SAME,
CHAIRMAN TIMM: SENATOR WILSON DID NOT ASK FOR ANYMORE, WHEN
THAT AMENDMENT WAS PUT ON IN THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
COMMITTEE WE HELD THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 1200 AND THE
HEARING WAS ON PURCHASE OF THE LAND, THE NORTH CENTRAL
EXPERIMENTATION., THERE NEVER WAS A HEARING ON THE PURCHASE
AT WILLISTON. THAT AMENDMENT WAS PUT ON AT THE LAST MINUTE.,
IN OUR COMMITTEE AND IT WAS ADOPTED. THE REPRESENTATIVE PUT
THE AMENDMENT ON SAID THAT THAT WAS ALL THEY WANTED WAS TO GET
SOME HELP TO PURCHASE AND THAT WAS ALL THEY WANTED. THEY DID

. NOT WANT ANYTHING MORE. THERE PLAN HAD ALREADY BEEN PUT IN
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PLACE, THEY HAD ALREADY GONE OUT AND RAISED THEIR MONEY,

[ DONT KNOW HOW MUCH MORE MONEY TtiYY WERE GOING TO RAISE
BUT IF THIS BILL PASSES THEY WON'T HAVE TO KAISE ANYMORE IF THIS
BILL PASSES,

REPRESENTATIVE TIMM: ANY MORE DISCUSSION ANYONE? ANYONE?
0.K, WE HAVE A MOTION, 1 THINK THE OFFICIAL MOTION IF I'T WOULD
PASS WOULD BE A LITTLE BIT DIFFERENT THEN STATED BUT I'T WOULD BE,
FURTHER AMENDED AS TO $30,000,00 DOLLARS FOR THE RESEARCH CENTER,
ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION?  WE WILL TRY A VOTE AND SEE WHAT
HAPPENS., ANY OTHER COMMENTS? THE CLERK WILL TAKE THE ROLL,
CHAIRMAN TIMM, REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS AND WARNER VOTED YES
AND SENATOR’S BOWMAN, SOLBERG AND TOMAC VOTED NO,

THREE YES

THREE NO

WE WILL CLOSE THE HEARING ON HB 1200,

1A: 1272
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CHAIRMAN TIMM: WE WILL OPEN THE HEARING ON HB 1200

WHEN WE MET, OUR DIFFERENCE OF COURSE IS $60,000.00 DOLLARS ON THFE

PURCHASE PRICE OF THE LAND AT THE MINOT EXPERIMENT STATION.

THERE WAS AN ATTEMPT TO ADD AND ADDITIONAL $30,000.00 DOLLARS BY

A MOTION, THAT MOTION FAILED.

STILL HOLDING TIGHT TO THEIR $260.000.00 DOLLAR OFFER.

I AM ASSUMING THE SENATORS ARE

ALONG WITH AN APPRAISAL THAT IS INCLUDED IN THE MATERIAL THAT

HAS BEEN FURNISHED TO US.

WE WOULD STILL LIKE TO SEE, THE MINOT

PEOPLE WOULD LIKE TO SEE AN ADDITIONAL SUM BECAUSE THE FACT

THAT TO RAISE THE ADDITIONAL $60,000.00 DOLLARS WOULD BE DIFFICULT

BECAUSE OF THE FACT THAT MONEY SOLICITED FOR THE NEW BUILDING

THERE JUST A SHORT TIME AGO.

PEOPLE ARE KIND OF TAPPED OUT FOR

WHICH GOES

g ~ ! ot [T
el
LAl
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DONATING FUNDS, IF¥ THE SENATE COULD SEE I'T'S WAY TO HELP OUT
WITH AN ADDITIONAL $30,000,00 DOLLARS I'T WOULD BE APPRECIATED,

I THINK THAT REPRESENTATIVE WARNER HAS A PROPOSAL THAT I'THINK
HE WOULD LIKE TO PROPOSE TO THIS COMMITTEE RIGHT NOW, HE HAS
A PREPARED AMENDMENT,

REPRESENTATIVE WARNER: THANK YOU MR, CHAIRMAN. THIS IS A NEW
AMENDMENT. THIS AMENDMENT WOULD AUTHORIZE UP TO AN
ADDITIONAL $30,000.00 DOLLARS. IT WOULD ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
EXPENDED FROM THE SAME SOURCE THAT THE SENATE CHOSE, THE
ATTORNEY GENERALS REFUND. THE CONTINGENCY LANGUAGFE IS AT
THE BOTTOM OF THE PARAGRAPH., I'T WOULD REQUIRE UP 'TO TWO
FURTHER, SEPARATE ANi) INDEPENDENT APPRAISALS, OF THE PROPERTY.
THE EXPERIMENTATION WOULD BE ALLOWED TO USE THE LARGEST OF
THE THREE APPRAISALS. IT COULD NOT EXPEND ANY MONEY BEYOND THE
LARGEST FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERALS FUND., TO COME UP WITH ANY
OTHER FURTHER MONEYS THAT WANTED TO EXPEND FROM PRIVATE
FUNDS. MR.CHAIRMAN IF 1 COULD | WOULD MOVE FOR THE ADOPTION
OF THIS AMENDMENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: IS THERE A SECOND?

REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS: [ SECOND THE MOTION.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: ANY REACTION FROM ANY OF THE SENATORS.

SENATOR BOWMAN: FIRST OF ALL THE FIGURES ARE WRONG BECAUSE NO
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CHAIRMAN TIMM, FIRST OF ALL, THE FIGURES ARE WRONG BECAUSE NOW

YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT LAND THAT HAS A YALUE OF $380,000,00 BOLLARS

 WHEN YOU ADD THE NINETY FROM OTHER FUNDS PLUS THE $290,000,00

DOLLARS, INTHE FIRST SECTION, YOU STATE, NOW YOU ARE TALKING
$380,000.00 DOLLARS SO MY QUESTION IS: WHO KNOW WHA'T THE LAND IS
WORTH,

REPRESENTATIVE WARNER:  IF I MIGHT, 1 QUESTIONED THAT NUMBER
TOO. JEFF FROM THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL DRAFTED THE AMENDMENT
AND MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT SHOULD BE $30,000.00 DOLLARS. NOT
$90,000.00 DOLLARS. [1DID QUESTION JEFF ABOUT IT THIS MORNING AND
HE SEEMED TO THINK THAT THE $90,000.00 DOLLARS WAS EXCESSIVE,

BUT IT WAS ALL RIGHT., BUT I AGREE WITH SENATOR BOWMAN., IT
SHOULD BE CHANGED BACK TO $30,000,00 DOLLARS.

SENATOR BOWAMN: MY SECOND REMARK IS THIS. [ HAVE NOT SEEN

AN ESTABLISHED PRICE ON THAT PROPERTY, ALL WE ARE DOING RIGHT
NOW IS ASSUMING THAT THE LAND IS WAY MORE VALUABLE THEN THE
APPRAISED PRICE IS. MINOT WOULD NOT HAVE TO RAISE $30,000.00 OR
$60,000.00 DOL.LARS IF THEY NEGOTIATED WITH THAT SELLER FOR THE
PRICE THAT WAS APPRAISED, OR WITHIN A SMALL RANGE ONIE WAY OR THE
OTHER. WE ARE RYALLY JUST ASSUMING THAT THIS IS GOING TO BRING
$60,000.00 DOLLARS MORE THEN WHAT THE APPRAISAL WAS BECAUSE WE

OFFERED THE TOTAL APPRAISED MONEY THAT THEY SAY IT IS WORTH.
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NOW IF YOU HAD AND WOULD HAVE HAD TWO OTHER APPRAISALS, |

SURELY WOULD HAVE LOOKED AT THOSE OTHER APPRAISALS AND LOOKED
THE YALUE AND I THINK THAT WE WOULD HAVE ALL LOOKED AT THAT
AND MADE A DETERMINATION BASED ON THAT APPRAISAL AND | THINK
THAT IS ABOUT ALL WE CAN ACTUALLY GO BY, ITISUP TO THE OTHER
TWO SENATORS TO RESPOND BUT [ JUST WANT TO BE PERFECTLY CLEAR
THAT THE FIGURES THAT YOU ARE SHOOTING FOR,.o.e NO ONE ACTUALLY
KNOWS WHAT IT IS GOING TO COST YET, ‘THAT IS WHY WE TOOK THE
HIGHEST APPRAISED PRICE AND GAVE THEM THE MONEY TO BUY IT, WFE
HOPE THEY DON’T HAVE SPEND $60,00.00 DOLLARS, WE HOPE THEY DON’T
HAVE TO SPEND $30,000.00 DOLLARS MORE. IF THEY ARE GOING TO OUT AND
PURCHASE THIS LAND 1 HOPE THAT THEY CAN DO AT AT THE LEAST
AMOUNT

OF MONEY THAT THEY HAVYE TO INVEST SO THEY HAVE MORE TO OPERATE
IT. THERE IS ANOTHER THING. WE GAVE THEM THE FLEX ABILITY TO
FIND THE MONEY FROM WHAT EVER SOURCE. EITHER WITHIN THEIR
BUDGET, WITH ANY INCOMEFES THAT THEY CAN GENERATE OF THIS LAND

OR BY CLOSING DOWN A LEASE ON SOME PROPERTY THAT THEY
CURRENTLY LEASE AND USING THAT FUNDING TO COME UP WITH THAT
EXTRA CASH. [THOUGHT WE WERE ABOUT AS FLEXIBLE AS WE COULD
GET WITH WHAT INFORMATION THAT WE HAD MR, CHAIRMAN AND 1 JUST

WANT TO MAKE IT PERFECTLY CLEAR THAT WHEN WE CAME UP WITH THE
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FIGURES WE ONLY HAD ONE SET OF APPRAISALS, WE HAD ESTIMATES AND
WE HAD OTHER PEOPLE TESTIFYING THAT THE LAND AROUND THIS WAS
WORTH MORE BUT YOU CAN'T GO BY THAT. {1FYOU WENT BY THAT YOU
WOULD NEVER REACH A PRICE, WE HAVE TO MAKE SURE WHEN WE BUY
THIS PROPERTY THAT WE ARE NOT JUST GIVING THEM A BLAND CHECK 'TO
WRITE IT FOR WHATEVER SOMEONE ELSE THINKS IT IS WORTH, WE HAVE
TO GO BY SOMETHING THAT IS FACTUAL., 1| WOULD LIKE THE SENATORS
TO RESPGND TO THAT TOO IF THEY WOULD.

SENATOR SOLBERG: MR, CHAIRMAN. [ CERTAINLY AGREE, WITH SENATOR
BGWMAN., THE KEY HERE AND 1 'THINK THE PEOPLE HAVE LOST SIGHT OF
THIS, 1S THAT OTHER FUNDS, WE NEVER SAID ONCE THAT THEY HAD TO GO
OUT AND RAISE FUNDS FROM THE PRIVATE SECTOR, THAT WAS NOT IN
THE BILL AND THE INTENT WAS NEVER THERE, THAT OTHER FUNDS
WOULD BE OPERATING FUNDS OR CASH RENT, FURTHER SALES, THIS WAS
THE OPPORTUNITY FOR THEM TO GO OUT AND INCREASE THEIR
PRODUCTION AGRICULTURE IF YOU WISH FOR THIS LAND TO PAY FOR
ITSELF. WE HAVE FARMERS OUT THERE THAT ARE BUYING LAND FOR
$700.00 TO $800.00 DOLLARS PER ACRE, WHATEVER AND THEY ARE GOING TO
HAVE TO PAY FOR IT OFF PRODUCTION OF THAT LAND PLUS, PLUS THE
INTEREST. THIS WAS THE INTENT AND THIS WAS THE LANGUAGE IN THE

ORIGINAL BILL. 1THINK WE HAD A GOOD APPRAISAL. 1 CHECK AROUND
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WITH OTHER APPRAISERS AROUND THE STATE AND THEY SAID HE WAS AN
EXCELLENT INDIVIDUAL, 1HAVENO PROBLEM WITH THAT APPRAISER,
CHAIRMAN TIMM: 1 GUESS IT WAS ME THAT BROUGHT UP THE IDEA OF
GOING OUT AND RAISING THE MONEY, T AM ASSUMING THAT THAT WOULD
BE ONFE OF THE OPTIONS. IF THEY MAKE ANY MONEY, THEY USE THAT FOK
OTHER THINGS, DON'T THEY?  IMPROVEMENTS WHATEVER,

SENATOR SOLBERG: THEY HAVE CARRY OVER IN THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
THE INCREASED SALES, SEED SALES, FROM THIS PROPERTY. [THINK THEY
HAVE A LOT OF DIFFERENT OPTIONS TO PAY FORIT,

CHAIRMAN TIMM: WHEN I WAS TALKING TO THE SPONSOR, THERE WAS AN
URGENCY TO 8UY THIS LAND BEFORE THE OWNER DECIDED TO DO
SOMETHING ELSE WITHIT, PUTIT QUT IN THE PUBLIC MARKET OR THAT
SEEM TO BE THE URGENCY. THEY WANTED TO CLOSE THE DEAL NOW,

THE OWNER WANTS TO CLOSE THE DEAL NOW. HE DOSE NOT WANT TO
WAIT A YEAR UNITIL THEY GATHER UP THE MONEY. THE LAND IS IDEAL
THE LAND IS PROBABLY WORTH MORE IN THE FUTURE THEN WHAT THEY
WII.L HAVE PAID FORIT. MINOYT IS EXPANDING SOUTH. COULD BE A
PROFIT FOR THE STATE OF N.D.

SENATOR TOMAC: WE ARE HAVING SOME PRETTY STRAIGHT FORWARD
DISCUSSIONS IN 1 BELIEVE 2021 RIGHT NOW ABOUT SBAR. AND ABSENT

FROM THE DISCUSSION ON THIS BILL HAS BEEN A RECOMMENDATION FROM
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THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OR EXTENSION SERVICE EXPERIMENT STATION
AND ALL OF THAT, THE EXTENSION SERVICE, THE EXPERIMENT STATION,
SBAR DID RECOMMEND THAT WE MAKE IMPROVEMENTS AND GO AHEAD
WITH THE BUILDING AT LANGDON, THAT WAS ON THE PRIORITY LINT.
THIS HERE 1S NOT THERE, THIS IS AN ADD ON,  WE REALLY HAVENOT
HAD THE BENEFIT OF THAT PRIORITIZATION,  ONE OF THE QUESTIONS
THAT IS ABSENT, ONE OF THE ANSWERS THAT IS ABSENT IS 1F IN FACT
THAT GROUP HAD THIS BEFORE THEM WOULD THEY HAVE MADE THE
PRIORITIZATION THAT THEY DID AND WOULD THEY HAYE RECOMMENDED
TO THE LEGISLATURE THAT WE PURCHASE AND EXCLUDED GNE OF THERE
OTHER PROJECTS. WE DO NOT HAVE THE BENEFIT OF THAT.

BECAUSE THIS WAS AN ADD ON, IT DID NOT GET RUN THROUGH THE SBAR.
THE EXPERIMENT STATION STATION, [ AM REALLY SYMPATHETIC TO THE
CAUSE HERE. T LAYS RIGHT IN THERE WHERE I'T WOULD BE CONVIENT,
LESS TRAVEL TIME, ROAD TIME ETC. ETC, WE DON’T HAVE THE BENEFIT
OF THAT PRIORITIZATION RIGHT NOW, THAT IS REALLY UNFORTUNATE.
IS THIS GOING TO LET THE OTHER STATIONS INND BY-STEP. DIFFERENT
APPRAISERS WILL DIFFER. THERE IS A MARGIN. IDON'T THINK THE
MARGIN SHOULD BE $60,000.00 DOLLARS.

REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS: 1DON’T HAVE A WHOLE LOT TO ADD

I LOOKED AT THIS SOMEWHAT OBJECTIVELY AND I FELT THE PROPERTY
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JUST AS SENATOR TOMAC POINTED OUT WAS IN THE CLOSE PROXIMITY 10
THE EXISTING STATION AND THESE OPPORTUNITIES DONT ALWAYS COME
UP AND BEING A FARMER ALL MY LIFE, MOST FARMERS LOOK AT THE
QUARTER OF LAND ACROSS THE ROAD AND ALWAYS FEEL THAT THEY
SHOULD OWNIT,  THEY DON"T WANT ANY MORE LAND BUT THE QUARTER
ACROSS THE ROAD YOU LIKE TO OWN.  TH{S iS THAT KIND OF A
SITUATION, THAVE BEEN THERE., 1PUTMY FARMER HAT ON AND SAY IT
IS A GOOD PURCHASE, I WAS HOPING WHEN I OFFERED THE AMENDMENT
FOR $30,000.00 THAT WOULD GET US IN STRIKING DISTANCE AND [ KIND OF
THINK THIS IS WHAT REPRESENTATIVE WARNER DOSE TODAY 1S MOV US
INTO THAT STRIKING DISTANCE. PROBABLY LESS OF A BURDEN FOR THE
MINOT FOLKS A LITTLE BIT AS TO HOW THEY COME WITH THAT
ADDITIONAL MONEY.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS, 1 HAVE A QUESTION FOR
YOU. WHEN YOU LOOK AT THAT NEIGHBORS QUARTER ACROSS THE ROAD
AND YOU GO OVER AND OFFER TO BUY IT AT THE APPRAISED VALUE,
CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: YOU USUALLY PAY A LITTLE MORE,

CHAIRMAN TIMM: THAT IS WHAT I THOUGHT.,

SENATOR TOMAC: MR. CHAIRMAN THAT IS A VERY VALID POINT.

I AGREE WITH THAT, YOU ALWAYS PAY MORE THEN THE APPRAISED

PRICE. YOUPAY MORE, BUT AS A MATTER OF PUBLIC POLICY ARE WE
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GOING TO RECOMMEND TO EVERY AGENCY " AT [F YOU REALLY WANT
AND IF YOU CAN CONVINCE IT AND YOU DON'T HAVE TO GO THROUGH

THE BUYING PROCESS..  THAT IS WHERE THE STRUGGLE IS,  TTHRINKYOU
UNDERSTAND THA'T, [THINK WHA'T THE SENATE DID WAS CORRECT IN
THIS WAY, IS THAT WE GAVE THEM THE APPRAISED PRICE BASED ON THE
BEST INFORMATION WE HAD. WE FOUND THE MONEY FOR THAT AND
THEN WE SAID TO THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, IF YOU WANT TO PAY MORF
THEN THAT UP TO $320,000.00 DOLLARS WHICH WAS IN THE BILL THEN YOU
FIND THAT WITHIN YOUR SYSTEM. IF SBAR THINKS THEY CAN TRANSFER
MONEY FROM OTHER STATIONS, THEY CAN DO THAT. THEY CAN FIND
THAT $60,000.00 DOLLARS AND THEY PRIORITIZE, (F THEY HAVE A FEW
BUSHELS OF WHEAT LEFT CALF ETC, AND THEY CAN SELL THEY CAN FIND
THE MONEY. THLEY DON'T HAVE TO GO TO THE COMMUNITY OF MINOT.

I THINK THIS IS A PRETTY GOOD APPROACH.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I KNOW THE INDIVIDUAL THAT OWNS THIS LAND

[ HAVE NOT TALKED TO HIM. 1DO BELIEVE IF HE WAS APPROACHED HE
CERTAINLY HE WOULD BE PRETTY HAPPY TO GRAB A QUARTER OF A
MILLION RIGHT NOW. CARRY THE REST OR WHAT EVER. AT THIS PRICE
FOR THE LAND, 1 THINK HE COULD BE APPROACHED. THERE WILL BE |
FUNDS IN TWO YEARS TC VMIAKE THE OTHER $60,00.00 DOLLAR PAYMENT

PLUS THE INTEREST. HE LIVES FIVE MILES FROM MY FARM.




Page 10

House Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number M3 1200
Hearing Date  4----17----2001

SENATOR BOWMAN:  WE ALL WANT TO SEE THE LAND BOUGHWT IF I'T CAN
BE BOUGHT WITHIN THE $320,000,00 DOLLARS., Wil ALL AGREF ON THAT,
CHAIRMAN TIMM. REPRESENTATIVE WARNER, DO YOU HAVE ANY'THING
ELSE,

REPRESENTATIVE WARNER: I GUESS IF THE COMMITTEE 1S
UNCOMFORTABLE WITH THFE $90,000,00 DOLLARS WHICH 'FHINK IS A
DRAFTING ERROR. THAT WE MOVE TO AMEND THAT BACK 'TO $30,000,00
DOLLARS, WHICH I THINK IS THE PROPER AMOUNT.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: O.K. WE WILL CALL THE ROLL ON THE PROPOSED

AMENDMENT,

THE THREE SENATORS YOTE NO AND THE THREE REPRESENTATIVES
VOTED YES.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: MOTION FAILS,

SENATOR BOWMAN: ¥ WE HAD HAD THREE APPRAISALS I THINK WE
COULD HAVE TAKEN THE AVERAGE OF THE THREE, BUT WE DID NOT HAVE
THREE. ALIL WE HAD IS ONE. I DON’T KNOW HOW YOU CAN DO IT
WITHOUT THE APPRAISALS.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: WE WILL ADJOURN THE MEETING.




2001 HOUSLE STANDING COMMITTEL MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1200
House Agriculture Commlttee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date  4--23--01

Tape Number Side A Side 3 __Meter # i
ONE A ] 00 TO 279

Committec Clerk Signature

Minutes:

CHAIRMAN MIKE TIMM: CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS. WE WILL
OPEN THE HEARING ON HB 1200, FRuUM WHAT I UNDERSTAND, 1 WOULD
LIKE FOR THIS TO BE iN THE RECORD TOO. THERE HAS BEEN AN AMEND
MENT PASSED IN THE EXTENSION BUDGET WHICH IS SENATE BILL 2021.

THIS ALLOWS THE TRANSFER OR FUNDING OF $60,000.90 POLLARS, [FUNDING
IF IT IS NEEDED} IN THAT BILL, SO FROM WHAT | UNDERSTAND THIS BILL
HERE WE CAN GO AHEAD AND CONCURR WITH THE HOUSE AND SENATE
AMENDMENTS AND PASS THE BILL OUT AND I THINK THE PROBLEM IS
SOLVED FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE LAND AT MINOT EXPERIMENTATION
STATION. THAT IS THE UNDERSTANDING OF ALL, I THINK, THE COMMITTEE
MEMBERS ISN’T IT. HOPEFULLY THE EXTENSION SERVICE AND RESEARCH

CENTER WILL CARRY THROUGH ON THAT. 1 WAS IN THE CONFERENCE
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House Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1200
Hearing Date  4--23--02

COMMITTEE MEETING WHEN THEY WERE DISCUSSING IT AND THEY
TALKED $60,000.00 DOLLARS. THEY THEN DICIDED IT WAS BEST NOT TO
PUT THE $60,000.00 DOLLARS IN THE AMENDMENT.

SENATOR BOWMAN: THE INTENT IS CLEAR IN THE RECORD AND THEY
UNDERSTAND WHAT THE INTENT IS. THEY CAN MAKE FUNDS AVYAILABLE
TO PURCHASE THAT LAND, IF IT GOES OVER AND ABOVE THE APPRAISED
PRICE.

CHAIRMAN TIMM: HOPEFULLY THEY WILL DEAL AND NOT HAVE TO SPEND
THAT TOTAL AMOUNT OF MONEY. DEALING WITH THE OWNER,
SENATOR SOLBERG MOVED TO “DO PASS” AND REPRESENTATIVE
NICHOLAS SECONDED THAT THE HOUSE ACCEDE TO THE SENATE
AMENDMENTS. THAT IS ALL WE NEED.  ANY DISCUSSION ON THAT
MOTION. WE WILL TAKE THE ROLL FOR THAT MOTION.

wenensnd THERE WHERE 6 YES..oiiiiie 0 NOuiisiie O ABSENT.iiinians
CHAIRMAN TIMM: MOTION PASSES, MEETING ADJOURNED,

CHAIRMAN TIMM WILL CARRY THE BILL

1A: 278




10278.0306 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Tille. Representative Warner
April 16, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1200

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1323 of the House Journal
and pages 1130 and 1131 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1200 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, 1ne 19, after "APPROPRIATION" insert "- REFUND FUND TRANSFER"

Page 1, line 20, replace "general tund" with “attorney gersral refund fund from lawsuit
settlement collections”, after "treasury” insert "subject to the limitation contained in this
section”, and replace "$320,000" with "$290,000"

Page 1, llne 21, alter the comma Insert "and $90,000 from other funds,"

Page 1, line 24, replace "general fund" with "attorney general refund fund from tawsuit
settlement collections”

Fage 2, line 3, after the period insert "The north ¢entral research extension center may not
expend more moneys from the atlorney general refund tund for the purpose of
purchasing land for research extension purposes at the north central research
extension center than the highest amount obtained from three separate independent
appralsals of the property to be acquired. Any amount expended in excess of the
highest of three separate independent appraisals must come from other funds. The
funds appropriated from the attorney general refund fund must be transterred to the
agticulture research and extension operating fund as requested by the state board of
agricultural research and education,” )

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10278.0306
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Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1200

House  AGRICULTURE L Committee
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// (Q// S2Y
Legislative Council Amendment Number
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SENATORS Yes [ No Representatives Yes | No
SENATOR BILL BOWMAN .~ | CHAIRMAN EUGENE L
NICHOLAS
SENATOR KEN SOLBERG w2t REP. MIKE TIMM L
SENATOR STEVEN TOMAC b | REP,JOHNM WARNER | L~
Z
Total  (Yes) ; No ~
Absent {0 )
Floor Assignment /V / / 7
/

If the vote is on un amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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CHAIRMAN MIKE TIMM [ BIL.L BOWMAN 4
BUGENE NICHOLAS L~ KEN SOLBERG é./
. JOHN M WARNER L~ STEVEN TOMAC

S S I N

W

=
Total  (Yes) - No

Absent .

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
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House HOUSE AGRICULTURE Committee

Subcommittee on
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Legislative Council Amendment Number
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sttty
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e
s
o [

Motion Made By 5_ 4 Y / ! (is;i Seconded By _{ " /: e A
= v
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
CHAIRMAN MIKE TIMM Lo SEN, BILL BOWMAN :
REP. EUGENE NICHOLAS { SEN. KEN SOLBERG
REP. JOHN. M WARNER ( SEN. STEVEN TOMAC

Total (Yes) / No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-72-9063
April 23, 2001 12:48 p.m.
insort LC: .

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HMB 1200, us engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Bowman, Solberg, Tomac and
Reps. Timm, Nicholas, Warner) recommends that the HOUSE ACCEDE to the Senate
amendments on HJ page 1323 and place HB 1200 on the Seventh order.

Engrossed HB 1200 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR.72.6063
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. SENATE AND HOUSE AGRICULTURE COMMITTEES
FIFTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA

Testimony of Tim Bryan ebruary 9, 2001

REPORT ON PRELIMINARY PROGRESS OF CROPS SUB-COMMITTEE
STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION

Areas of Foc.sed Investigation and Study

1. Producer and commodity group participation in research
decisions, particularly refine and integyrate the role of
the granting committees regarding long term effects of
Agricultural Research Fund (gas tax) projects.

2. Bvaluate the potential of molecular breeding techniques.

3, Continue to review opportunities and risks regarding bio-
. technology and genetically modified organisms.

4, BEmphasize marketing as a key element of future research
efforts, particularly niche market opportunities and
identity preserved trailts.

5. Continue breeding efforts regarding major problems -

fusarium head blight, other disease and insect issues,
sprouting, quality, and special market opportunities.

Presentations at next meeting:
1. Efforts being utilized in other states.

2. Commedity characteristic development required by producers
and by consumers (market development).

3. Production and marketing systems that £it together on a
farm (integration) to maximize economlc opportunities.

4, Iiong range view of the future of agriculture and North
Dakota farms.




Homework for next meeting:

1. Concepts for transitioning Agricultural Rescarch Fund
projects to base research programs.

2. Identify top crisis issues.

3, Identify gaps or shortfalls in current research efforts.

Requirements discussed by Senate Appropriations Committee
As part of discussions relating te single line
appropriations, broader transfer authority, and funding
flexibility, the accompanying requirement to develop and
publish:

1. Performance standards and detailed goals.

2. Aceountability measures.,

3, Progress reporting.




State Board of Agricultural Research
Member Biographical Sketeh
2000-01

Name Tim G, Bryan
Address Route 1, Box 127
Bowbells, Novth Dakota 58721

Farm Managing general pariner, TLCB Fann (family farm partnership,
Tim, Laureen, and Carotyn Bryan)
Crop/Livestock Hard spring wheat, durum wheat, winter wheat, canola, barley, oats, and
involvenient yellow nrustard (4500-4900 planted acres) and 6 registered elk (Big Springs
Elk Ranch)

Association with Reeent past memberships:
- groups of organizations  North Central Research Extension Center (Minot) advisory board

NCREC capital campaign steering committee (new headquarters bldy)
NDSU Extension MPU | advisory council (chim)
Current memberships:
State Board of Agricultural Research and Education
SunPrairic Grain producer board (Minot rid Bowbells)
Burke County Crop Improvetent Assn
Burke Marketing Club (chrm)
US Durum Growors Assn
ND Grain Growers Assn
Northern Catolu Growers Assn
Northwesl Farmt Managers Assn
Customer focus / product devetopment, Deere & Co, Harvester (small grains)
4-H family, Colette (wile) is volunteer leader, William (son} is club nember

Value Added Dakota Growers Pasta Company
(98,000 bu) Harvest States Wheat Milling Defined Membership
United Spring Wheat Processors Cooperative (Spring Wheat Bakers)

Locul government School Board of Bowbells Public School District

Education BA, JD University of Norih Dakola

N.D.Cent.Code § 4~05.1-16(4) (b) ¢

At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial
term of each member appointed by the extension service's
multlicounty program units, the units through their advisory
groups shall provide to the state board of higher =ducation a
list of one or more names from which the state board of
higher education shall appoint a successor. Future
appointments to these five posgitions must be made in the same
manner. The state board of higher educution shall ensure that
. four out of the five seats are held by agricultural
producers,
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4.06.1-16. State board of agricultural research and education
—~ Membership — Terms,

1. 'The state board of agricultural research and education consists of:

i
b

cl

d.

e,

The president of North Dakota state university;

The vice president of agricultural affairs at North Dakota state
university;

The administrator of the agricultural experiment station;

The five persons appointed to the agricultural consultation board
by the ag coalition and serving in that capacity on July 1, 1997;
The five persons appointed to the agricultural consultation board
by the extension service’s multicounty program units and serving
in that capacity on July 1, 1997,

. The two persons appointed to the agricultural consultation board

by the prasident of North Dakota state university as representa-
tives of the state's research extension centers and serving in that
capacity on July 1, 1997;

The agriculture commissioner, who serves in an ex officio nonvot-
ing capacity; and

. The director of the North Dukota state university extension

service. ‘

The initial fiva members appointed by the ag coalition shall select
their terms by Int so that one memﬁer serves for one year, one
member serves for two years, one member serves for three years,
one member serves for four years, and one member serves for five
years.
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4.056.1-17 AGRICULTURE

b. The initinl five members appointed by the extension service's
multicounty program units shall select their terms by lot so that
one member serves for one year, one member serves f{or two years,
one member serves for three years, one member serves for four
%enrs, and one member serves for five years,
he two persons appointed ns representatives of the state's

ti%sgeéarch extension centers shall serve only through June 30,

3. At the completion of each initial term, the term of office for each

member is five years, beginning on July first. No person may be

appointed to a second five-year term.

4, a. At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial term of
each member appointed by the ag coalition, the ag coalition shall
provide to the state bonrd of higher education a list of one or more
names from which the state bnard of higher education shall
appoint a successor, Future appointments to these five positions
must be made in the same manner. The state board of higher
education shall ensure that four out of the five seats are held by
agricultural producers.

b. At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial term of
each member appointed by the extension service's multicount
program units, the units through their advisory groups shall
provide to the state board of higher education a list of one or more
names from which the state board of higher education shall
L. tint o successor, Future appointments to these five positions
musi be made in the same manner. The state board of higher

education shall ensure that four out of the five seats are held by
agricultural producers.

Source: S.L. 1997, ch. 60, § 21; 1990, ¢ch. section 18 of chapler 21, S.L. 1899 becnme
21, § 16, effective July 1, 1999,
Effective Date. This section became effective July 1, 1997,
The 1999 amendment of this section by

4-08.1.17, Compensation of board members — Expenses. Each
appointed member of the state board of agricultural research and education
is entitled to receive sixty-two doliars and fifty cents per day as compensa-
tion for the time actually spent devoted to the duties of office and iy entitled
to receive necessary expunses in the same manner and amounts as state
officials for attending meetings and performing other functions of office,

Source: S.L. 1087, ch, 50, § 22; 1999, ch.  section 17 of chapter 21 8.1, 1999 became
21,8 17, effective July 1, 1988,
Effective Date. This section became effective July 1, 1987,
The 1899 amendment of this section by

4.08.1.18, State board of agricultural research and education
~ Chairman - Meetings. The state board of agricultural research and
oducation annually shall elect one of its members to serve as chairman, The
board shall meet at the times and locations designated by the chairman in

consultation with the vice president of agricultural affairs at North Dakota
state university. ¥
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AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION; RESEARCH 4-06.1-21

Source: 8.L. 1997, ch, 60, § 23; 1999, ch.  section 18 of chapter 21, S.L. 1999 became
21,4 18. effective July 1, 1998,
Effective Date. This section became effective July 1, 1997,

The 1999 umendment of this section by

4-05.1-19, State board of agricultural research and education

— Duties. Within the policies of the state board of higher aducation, the
state board of agricultural research and education is responsible for the
budgeting, supervision, and policymaking responsibilities associated with
the supervision of the agricultural exRen‘ment station and the North Dakata
gtatedm;\ivlelrsaty extension service, The agricultural research and education
ounrd shall:

1, Determine the causes of any adverse economic impacts on crops and
livestock produced in this state;

2. Develop ongoing strateF‘es for the provision of research solutions to
mgate adverse economic impacts on crops and livestock produced in

is state;

3. Make available financial resources, including grants and salaries,
and make available equipment and facilities to implement the
strategies developed under subsection 2, subject to approval by the
state board of higher education;

4, Davelop an annual budget for the operation of the agricultural
expeiriment station and the North Dakota state university extension
service;

5. Develop a biennial budget request and submit that request to the
state board of higher education on or before March first of each
even-numbered year,

6. Maximize the use of existing financial resources, equipment, and
facilities to generate the greatest economic venefit from research and
extension efforts and to promote efficiency; .

7. Annually evaluate the resuits of researc% and extension activities
and expenditures and report the findings to the legislative council
and the state board of higher education;

8. Advise the administration of North Dakota state university : ogard-
lt}]g the recruitment and seloction of the vice president of agricultural
affairs, the extension service director, and the station directori and

9. Develop ongoing strategies for the dissemination of research infor-
matio. and the best practices for management of the extension

garvice,
Sourver 8.L. 1897, ch, 80, § 24; 1898, ch, section 18 of chapter 21, S.L. 1999 bLecame
21, § v, affective July 1, 1998,
Effeotive Date. This section became offective July 1, 1897,

The 1099 amendment of this section by

4.08.1.20, Agricultural research fund. The agricultural research
fund iy a special fund in the state treasury, The moneys in the fund must be
axponded for purposes of agricultural research,

Source' S.L. 1997, ch. 80, § 25, Effective Date,
This section becama effective July 1, 1997,

4.05,1-21, State board of agricultural research and education
e A?portionment of research funds.

. The state hoard of agricultural research and education annually
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4.08.1.21 AGRICULTURE

%h‘rl\ll apportion the proceeds of the agricultural research fund as

OIiowWws!

a. Seventy percent to research activities affecting North Dakota
agricultural commodities that account for at least two percent of
the gross sales of all agricultural cornmodities grown or produced
in the state, The percnntnge of the dollars available for each
aygricultural commodity under this section may not exceed the

ercentnf;e that the gross sales of the aFncultural commodit

ear to the North Dakota gross sales of all agricultural commod-
{ties grown or produced during the previous year, as determined
by the ngricultural statistics service;

b. i?hwan percent to research nctivities affecting North Dakota
animal agriculture; and .

¢. Twelve percent to research activities affecting new and emerging
crops in North Dakota,

2, The state board of n?\riculturul research and education shail solicit
proposals for research from the public and private sectors and shall
appoint committees to review the proposals and nward the agricul-
tural research grants on a competitive basis. Ench committee must
consist of a majority of agricultural producers svlected in consulta-
tion with the agricultural commodity groups represonting commod-
ities that are the subjects of the proposed research and may Include
researchers and other individuals knowledgeable nhout the ‘)roposed
area of research. Whenever fossible the committees shall require
that a grant recipient commi matchlng funds,

3. Tho state bonrd of agricultural research and educntion shall develop
policles regarding the award of research grants, including require-
ments for matchlng funds, cooperation with other in-state and
outl-of-state reseerchers, and coordination with other in-state and
out-of-state proposed or ongoing research projects.

Source: S.L. 1997, ch, 60, § 26; 18989, ch. section 20 of chupter 21, S.L. 1999 became
21, § 20. effective July 1, 1990,
Effective Date. This section became efTective July 1, 1897

The 1999 amendment of this section by
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1200
PREPARED BY
REPRESENTATIVE MATTHEW KLEIN

GOOD MORNING CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS AND ESTEEMED MEMBIERS
OF THE AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE. FOR. THE RECORD I’'M
REPRESENTATIVE MATT KLEIN REPRESENTING THE 40TH DISTRICT IN

MINOT, NORTH DAKOTA.

THE BILL BEFORE YOU, HB 1200, IS ONE OF THOSE UNIQUE ONES
THAT DOES NOT FIT INTO THE NORMAL OPERATING BUDGET. THIS IS
A ONE TIME OPPORTUNITY TO INVEST IN THE FUTURE OF
AGRICULTURE IN OUR STATE, AGRICULTURE AND ITS ASSOCIATED
AREAS MAKE UP ABOUT 50% OF THE GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT IN
NORTH DAKOTA. AGRICULTURE HAS CHANGED DRAMATICALLY
FROM THE EARLY DAYS OF THE BONANZA FARMS OR THE SMALL
FARM I GREW UP ON. TO MAINTAIN OUR AGRICULTURAL ©.CONOMY
WE MUST INVEST IN RESEARCH AND CHANGE AS OUR SOCIETY,
CROPS, AND METHODOLOGIES CHANGE. THESE CHANGES CAN ONLY
COME FROM OUR RESEARCH EXTENSION CENTERS. IT IS A KNOWN
FACT THAT ALL OF THE MAJOR COMPANIES, WHETHER 1T’S DRUG

COMPANIES, COMPUTER COMPANIES, AUTO COMPANIES, ETC., SPEND




A LARGE PORTION OF THEIR BUDGETS ON RESEARCH, NEW DISEASIES
AND WEEDS CAN WREAK HAVOC WITH ESTABLISHED CROPS. THE

SOLUTIONS CAN ONLY BE FOUND THROUGH RESEARCH,

AS TIME PASSES, THE CITY OF MINOT WILL EXPAND FURTHER TO
THE SOUTH, THIS WINDOW OF OPPORTUNITY WILL CLOSE AND THIS
LAND RIGHT ADJACENT TO EXISTING STATION LAND WILL BE

BOUGHT BY DEVELOPERS AND IT’S PRICE WILL QUADRUPLE,

IF WE ARE TO REMAIN A STATE WITH A VIABLE AGRICULTURAL
ECONOMY, WE MUST INVEST FOR THE FUTURE AND TAKE THIS LEAP

OF FAITH FOR OUR GRANDCHILDREN'S FUTURE,

THERE ARE OTHERS HERE TO ADDRESS THE MORE TECHNICAL
ASPECTS OF THIS BILL AND THEY CAN READILY ANSWER
QUESTIONS, SO I WILL CONCLUDE WITH THE SINCERE HOPE THAT

YOU WILL GIVE THIS BILL YOUR WHOLE-HEARTED SUPPORT.

THANK YOU.




Mr. Chairman, Members of the Commiitlce.

My name is Fred Tylor, chairman of the Board of Visitors for the North Central Rescarch
Extension Conter. | am also a farmer at Lansford, ND, and a Bottineau County Commissioner,

I would like to express my support of HB 1200, As a farmer | know how important the North
Contral Rescarch Extension Center is to the north central region of North Dukota, Two arcas of
research that have been helpful to me are wheat midge and scab fungus. About six years ago, the
wheat midge was in my area in epidemic numbers, I would estimate the advice handed out by
North Central Research and local county agents saved mo $50,000 or more. Also, the
information provided by North Central on the Internet about the presence ol scab spores at their
monitoring sites is oxtremely helpful in deciding if it is advantageous to spray for scab or not,

Next, [ would like to express my support us ¢ County Commissioner for the acquisition, This
acquisition is vital to insure that the North Central Research Extension Center can continue its
mission of aiding the farmers in the arca. This is not only important to the present day farmers,
but also to the future farmers of North Dakota. 1 believe that having local county agents and
rescarch experts at North Central available to come out to our ficlds and help farmers make the
right cconomic decisions is an invaluable service. 1 don’t think a phone call to NDSU in Fargo
can replace the assurance of hands on advice.

Thirdly, my comments are as chairman of the Board of Visitors, North Central Rescarch
Extension Center has not seen o {and expansion since 1949, Part of the original mission was to
raise Foundation sced stock. This has been and always will be an important part of the operation
of the Center. The money the seed sales brings in has funded 35-40% of our operation, As we
do more and more research, for example, the canola rotational studics used 30 acres and the weed
and inscet studies used 150 acres, to name a few, we keep taking more land out of sced
production, reducing our ability to produce that income. It is difficult to rent land for research
and seed production and be assured that it is weed frce.

Lastly, the price may scem high, but considering the location, not only being adjacent to our
present location, but also its proximity to the city of Minot, [ feel the asking price could be
$2,000 to $3,000 dollars per acre.

With that T will close and try to answer any questions you may have. If there are none, I again
urge your support of HB 1200,
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Board of Commissioners

Hjntmer O Carlson, Jro Jerome Gruenberp Jim Lee Luverne Link Sully Pufall
(701) 8186910 (7011839 8845 (701) 722 3067 (AOLY SN2 YRy (P SS90

January 17, 2001

North Dakota State Logislators
2" floor State Capitol

600 E. Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck ND 58505-0360

Ro: HB 1200
Doar Legislators:

Since it Inception, Ward County has been a strong supporter of the North Central
Research Extension Center located south of Minot, We transferred the land and
bulidings from the old poor farm to the State back in 1945, and most racently

contributed $25,000 to the now technology transfer center which opgned in 1899,

Wae now support HB 1200 which allows the research extension center to purchase an
additional, contiguous 320 acres to further enhance their studies of disease and insaoct

control for area farmers,

With the agricultural economy now suffering from just about every element known, we
need all the research and testing available to continue at ever increasing efficiency and
we believe adding contiguous acreage to the research center is a good move.

We encourage your support of HB 1200,

| sign this letter on behaif of the Board of Ward County Commissioners who approved
the support at their January 16, 2001 meeting.

incerely,

wm4

Jerome Gruenberg
Vice Chairman
Ward County Commission

_ __________
Ward County Courthouse » RO, Box 5005 » Minot, NI $8702-5005 ¢ (701 857-6420 « Fax (701) 857-6424




' RENVILLE COUNTY

205 Main Street B, P.0). Box 68, Mohall, North Dakota 58761-0068

Phone: (701)756-6301 tant (761)156- 713X TOD: (Jut)?56 615

Comamintonery
Fiest tisteict
Wlliun . Stanley, Sherwod
Necond Dnistrict
Marvin 1. Mau, Mohall
Third {xutniet
AMan Erichvon, Carpo

('ounty Auditor
Susan A, Ritter

January 9, 2001

North Dakota State 1egislators
2% Floor State Capitol

600 E Boulveard Ave
Bismarck, NI 58505-0360

Dear Legislators:

'The Renville County Commissioners respectfully request that the 2001 Legislators give
approval and funding for the acquisition of 320 acres of land for the North Central Rescarch
Extension Center, Minot, ND.,

The Renville County Commissioners support the acquisition of the land for the Rescarch

. “enter so that NDSU can assist producers, youth, families and communities through research-
based education, The additional fand is needed because discase and inseet studies require
larger research plots with more buffer arca between the plots. With the discased crops that
this area has experienced during the past few years, it is critical that rescarch be given top
priority. The rescarch can be effectively completed with the additional land acquisition,

Genetically modified crops require more distance to avoid potential cross-pollination.  Again,
the proposed acquisition of the 320 acres will enhance the efforts to develop and research the
genetically modified crops.

Our county’s farmers rely heavily on the research and education provided by the North Central
Research Extension Center. The Center’s research and development of crops are critical to the
farmers of this area and an economic development tool that is imperative to the farming

industry.

Please support the acquisition of the 320 acres of land for the North Central Research Center.

Sincerely,

Cubson,,

Alan Erickson, Chairman
. Renville County Commission

Renville County is an Equal Oppoitunity Employer
Any Special Accommodations Required, Please Cuntact Our Office in Advance
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Fax 1-701:228-36%8

Dr. William Sraw

fanuary 22, 2001

North Dakota State Legislature
2" Floor State Capitol
Bismarck, N.D, 58505-0360

Dear Legislators:

The Bottineau County Commissioners support HB 1200 which involves funding for acquisition of 320
acres of agricultural land for the North Central Research Extension Center of Minot, N.D. Wa respectfully
request the 2001 Leglslature to support and approve this funding bill.

The mission of NDSU} Research and Extension Is to provide assistance to N.D. producers, youth,
families and communities through research based edication. The Bottineau County Commissioners support
this mission and acquisition of this land so the North Central Research Extension Center can accomplish this
task. N.D. producers and the state economy have been plagued by a serles of natural disasters since 1993,
when unusually wet, humid growing seasons have occurred. These wet seasons have caused crop disease
epidemics of Fusartum Head Blight, Septoria, Rust and insect epidemics of Orange Wheat Blossom Midge,
Sunflower Midge and Canola Flea Beetles. In response to these crises, NDSU Research and Extension have
Increased research and education to the citizens of North Dakota.

Increased research at the North Central Research Extension Center has required that additional land
be used for that research. Part of the original mission of the research center was to breed and increase new
Foundation seed stocks for the producers of the state. The North Central Research Extension Center has
not experienced any agricultural land expansion since 1949. Yet responsibilities for research and seed
Increase have expanded many times over. Effective arop disease and insect research trials require larger plots
with a buffer zone between plots. In addition, as crop genetic research moves into the transgenic arena,
more distance Is needed to prevent cross-pollination, The 320 acre land acquisition would allow the Center
to expand its research and seed increase for needs of N.D. producers.

The producers and the economy of Bottineau County rely heavily on the research and educatiors
provided by the North Central Research Extension Center. Please support H.B. 1200 for the 320 acre land
acquisition so the Center can accomplish its mission during the 21* Century.

j&x%
Fred Tyler, rman
Bottineau County Commission

1 ansford, NI SRTS0




WARD COUNTY AG
@ IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION

Box 5005 Minot ND 58702-5005 701.857.6444

January 23, 2001

TO: North Dakota Legislature
RE: North Central Research Ixtension Center Land Purchaso

Dear Legislator,

The Ward County Ag Improvement Assoociation supports the acqulisition
of 320 acres of land by the North Central Research Extension Centor.
These additional resources are extremely important if the Research
Center ig to continue to keep pace with the regearch needs of the areca
farmers. Land purchase opportunities do not come &along that often. It
would be a major opportunity that would be missed if this land, which is
adjacent to the existing Center, was not purchased.

The Ward County Ag Improvement Association is an organization of
farmers and ranchers, They unanimously support the purchase of this
land by the North Central Research lxtension Center.

Sincerely,

Bob Fordo

Bob Finken, President
Ward County Ag Improvement Assoclation

BF/mb




Renville-Bottineau Agricultural

Improvement Association
Box 487
Muohall, North Dakota 58761

hup:www rbala.com

January 10, 2001

To: North Dakota Legialature
Re: Support of NCREC land purchase

The Renville-Bottineau Ag Improvement would like to go in support of the North Central
Research/Extension Center (NCREC) purchasing the parcel of land between and adjacent to
currently owned and operated property.

As the board of directors of the county association serving Renville County and Western -
Bottineau County, we recognize the necessity for the research and foundation seed production

currently being carried out by the NCREC. This research institution has a dramatic impact on
producers we are representing.  With the situations currently affecting agriculture such as leaf
diseases, scab, midge, and marketing concerns the importance of rescarch and itmprovements are
at their peak in the ag industry in North Central Notth Dakota.

At our directors meeting on January 10" we agreed to go on record in full support of the
NCREC in their initiative of expansion and land acquisition.

Sincerely,

Guy Solerhsaas,

RBAIA President

‘Sponsoring North Dakota's Largest Counly Crop Show'




Brian Hollinger
8340 66" St. N.W.
Stanley, N.D.
58784

January 7, 2001

Dear Mr. Fisher,

’'m writing you to voice our support for the North Central Research Centers
pursuit of purchasing additional land to add to the research plot acreage base, We as
a group of agricultural producers whom everyday are challenged by mother nature &
other forces beyond our control, need to insure that our rescarch facilitics have
adequate tools at their disposal, in this case being adequate land to conduct all
nccessary research plots and still increase new crop varieties. Production agriculture
has become so diverse that the need for more research data for all these new crops is
greater than ever, Along with all these new crops, comes new problems in the forms
of discase, insects, weeds, ete. We’ve come to rely heavily on our research centers (o
help us combat these problems before we encounter a disaster. An adequate land
base is essential to insure purity in the ever increasing new commoditics and
varieties, We firmly belicve that this is necessary to insure the future of production
agriculture and will be funds well spent.

Sincerely yours,

,/Qa.,:_, /e

Brian Hollinger
Chairman Mountrail County
Marketing Club




MOT!

Moved by Coinm. Link, seconded by Comm. Pufall, that a letter of
support regarding HB 1200 for the purchase of land (SEY4 10-164-83 &
NE Y4 156-154-83) by the North Central Research Extension Center be sent
to the North Dakota Legislature and that the Board send a representative
to the legislative committee hearing on this bill. Roll call: all present voted
yes; motion carried. Comm. Lee ayreed to be the representative to attend
the hearing.

ADOPTED: January 16, 2001
BY: WARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST:

A L--

Ward County Auditor /

Copies: - File
Jay Fisher




Agrlcultural * Resldential Commerclal
JIM SZYMANSKI P.O. Box 444
Certified General Minot, ND 68702

Real Property Appralser (701) 852-4609
North Dakota Permit CG 1040

M, Jay Fisher October 10, 2000
NCRIC

5400 Highway &3 S,

Minot, NI 58701-7645

REE North Central Research Extension Cenfer Appragsa
SE1/d-See 10 and NE1/4-See 15-154-83,
320 Acres in Ward County of North Dakotn

Dear Mr. Fisher,

In response to your request, | have performed an appraisal of the above deseribed

property,

The purpose of this appraisal is (o estimate the Fair Market value of the deseribed real
estate as of September 20, 2000. The estimated market valuc is: $2640,000,

£ PWO HHUNDRED SIXTY THHOUSAND DOLLARS**¥

This fetter of transmittal is not to be considered or wilized as a complete appraisal report,
The appraisal contained on the following pages is prepared as a Complete Appraisal and
reported in Summary Report Format. Please refer to the Limiting Conditions and the
remaindcer of this report for detailed information concerning this appraisal.  The report
should be recad in it’s entirety to fully understand the reasoning and justification for the
valuation, If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

State Certifisd’General Real Property Appraiser
N.D. Permit #CG-1040




state . North Dakota

Gounty Worrd

. APPRAISAL REPORT - FARM TRACT
Owner/Applicant North Central Rescarch Extension Center
“‘Legal Description and Nurnber of Acres SE$-Sec 10 _and NE}-Scc 15-T154N-R8IW,
L L 3200 Ac
Purpose and Intended Use of Appraisal___ Fair market value for possible purchase,
Rights Appraised [x] Fee Simple ] Leasahokd [JOther ..
‘Highest and Best Use of Property ___ Agv lculture e e e e
*Extent of process See Appraisa I Stummary - e
PART 1. GENERAL INFORMATION
A, LOCATION F. NATURAL RESOURCES *
NAMEOFNEARTOWN . Minot [ ] smeras ¢ | lowonaas
ORECTIONFROMTOWN . .. ..., . . . ‘30 uth L] rweer [ | anavet
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MILES FROM NEAR SCHOOL .. ... . . * _ 6. WATER *
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‘ ) FA_F.!“SIEAD » o PASTURE AND
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comnonaerous [“¢ (xla [ 1v 1l | NI NI WAL
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AT OF-WAY 10 FARM [y ] ves (7] wo AGEQUATE . | [ [Ty TN [ ()N
AP OIS, o [ 1E xlo | 1F 11 peeeNpaBte . .t (] [N COINH{TTY [TTN
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c. EJ'": f:""'c% wose [ rowemine ] suxoure M, HAZARDS, DETRIMENTS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS *
Musréc.»; stsvu | L am; TG FACIL 10) [ ] IENTIFIED HISTORICALARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES
LR B R— [7) wetANO N N/A_ acres { 7] UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS
D. COMMUNITY FACTORS [T7]  CONSERVATON casement N/ A aches [ ) HAZARDOUS WASTES
) [T7]  MUDSLIDE AREA
“ARM COMPARED WITH AVERAGE IN COMMUNITY o
LOCAYION [Tlava. [X)serten [ ] poonen [:-.:l :Lmr::\?:laﬁelfqiﬁf;_ ACRES
oesiasiity [ ) ave.  [x] serren  [] pooren [ =R b
SALABILITY [7) ava. [X) serren 7] voonen [x] omeaweecey . Larming hazards
oy ooy I ot - . )
RENTABILITY (] ava.  [X) eerren ') pooren UMMENTS _COIION..LO Lhe aren. .
E. CONDITION OF LAND I, OWMERSHIP HISTORY *
aeweraLPeRYLTY [Tk [l a [Tl e [T oATE BouaHT__N./ A acres_N/A _ puces N/A
noxious Weeds common to area controlled CHANGES: DAIE £os1s
weeos: by spray/tillage. - No changes in past s
LAND NEEDS: 3 years,
oan_ N/ A acievee, Ao contour__N/A ac COMMENTS _ R
OTHEA (SPECIFY) AG
wrioaten N/ A A, NAME OF IRRIGATION DISY, d I:N'Z'ﬁﬁ::\_emﬁy XERMS o 33044/ Ac
e b2 -...,..__NYZ..A.‘......,....-vw-.._,...__,.‘m..-..-n__. R SHARE 1/ Q/B % proo.aty. O on C 'o ‘“_p e,
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xegoesemvaue 892100  meacestiaxesis 99
ASSES, PATE _ 50 % $1366,40
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I"ART 2 CONTRIBUTORV VALUE 0!’ ‘BUILDINGS AS NPROVED

Lot L] O G aemeciates |
oF TION LFE | REPACEMENT

KNG : \ oF | MEMAN VALUE

OF DA - | euno. "o (e
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“Tortas
(ADO AN ATTAGHMENT I ADIITIGHAL SPACE 18 NEEDED 113 DF SCRIBE BUS (INN5)

BUILDING CONTRIBUTOIY YALUE PEIY ACNE 4 . 0 .

PART 3. MARKET DATA APPROACH (SALES COMPARISON) -
SALE PRICE ¢ MWB(\@N! FACTORS ADMSTED VALLA

DENTIFIGATION TOlAL PEN A BUA D). PER

OF PROPEATY AGHEAGE 1ot Acne y NS ] ACHE tom
(@ 3 4} 15 Ll 1 h]

Seo
JuNarracipe 1aa [ tosoous /29 sn - . O PB4 200480

422,810 2870000 079 [ 4130 O | Bl4A | 260480
486,01 2580000 531 {136 |+147] 0 1o | 814 200480
ﬁl/()‘) b o 230 1200000 5 £ | Bl4 | 200480

12/99 45 " | .308.5] 170000 JH13000b27] 0 10 j_0 | 814 200480
12/99 16 " 4 478 | 2520000 527 |[+136{41511 O | 0 | O ] 814 260480

12/99 X e 238 3290000 434 | +136 142440 0 4 0L O | 8141 2060480

1799 o8008 1 280000 701 () +1304 -831 0 1 0 | O | 814 ) 260480

e s e ek 4

g 5.7 | 150000 507 |[+136|+171 ) | 814

*WNDICATE (+) OR (-] ADJUSTMENT N DOLLAR AMOUNTS [Subject betier add (SBA)
INDIOATE {0) OR (=) If NO SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENGE  [Comparable better subltact {(CBS)) s 814

See Table of
see attacHveNt(s) _Conbenb 8. FOR SUPPORTING DATA, DOGUMENTATION, ANO COMMENTS
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"PART 4 LAND AND BUILOINGS .

COMMENTB ON ADEQUACY AND APPNOPNMENEBS (‘)G BUILO NGS TAKING INTO CONSKJENAHON PLANS FOﬂ BU&.D!NO CONS!RUGTK)N Oﬂ nenm INCLUD#NG COSY (GS"MTEO’

N/A

. COMMENTS ON CONDITION OF LAND TAKING IHTO CONSIDENATION PLANS FOR LAND wm{ewms HCLUDING COST (ESTIMATED)
The land appeared in good condition, The inapection was made after crop

removal, No significant erosion noted. 6




__PART 5. CAPITALIZATION (INCOME) APPROACH =~~~
YIELD - tormprooucion 1T aenonos RETURN
PER - PRICE 0ROSS CASH ANOVOR RENTAL SHARE (7)
__ACRE AMOUNT VALUE

T T W@ B )

Ao ACRES
(@

Sm_Grains | 310,20 ) b || ka2 A

"EAFMBTEAD, DWELLING
RENTAL

CASH RIENT

0.8

cvmth e e

PERMANENT PASTURE

101ALS 320.0
A BRBUSTIONG -~~~ Lo e
AEAL ESTATE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS ... . ..

“ INSURANGE COSTS ON BUROWNGS . oo
MAINTENANGE COS TS BULDINGS, FENCES, WATER SUPPLY. TiLE

OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE COHTS FOR IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE

ANNUAL PAYMENTS ON BONDED DEBTB ..o

OTHER DEDUCTIONS (SEEDS, CHOP INSURANCE, WATER GHARGES, FERTILIZER, LIME,
SPAAY MATERIAL, HAULING, HARVESTING, QINNING, AND
MARKE TING EXPENSES).

Mgt 5%

TOTAL DEDUOTIOME 1 ooivvctviruies eretstiansass i beststscarma b 541511 ebecasn e onit s isbinsess o s 03 ORI ‘ 2017
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1) NET FARM INCOME oo cosanissoes - vmsisnetssescsssinesr s s e S i e e s 11011

PESPERRPIN ——t

OV, n bk

(10) CAPITALIZATIONPATE _ 434 % (11) CAPITALIZATION VALUE PER AGRES 7 9.3 CAPITALIATION VALVE| 8 2573, 710

(12) CAPITALIZATION RATE SBELECGTION

COMPARABLE RATE

4.36 i & o Mean_ 5,112 —
4.16 Median 5.23%
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"PART 6. SUMMATION (COST) APPROACH

PSR e o b e s = g e et vt i e v 4 vn o s Ak

o - OEPTH OF KIND OF D o
ACRES SO DESCRIPTION TOPSOL SUBSOIL TOPOORAPHY PER ACRE ToTAL
(2) (3 4) ) (8 n )
B8+ L Loam ] 0-0% 718 |0 241330 _ .

3102 Wil liams CLLL

TOTAL CROPLAND
PERM PASTURE |

Famistens - 1o _ . —

ROADS, ETC. 0.8 Nisc Misc THTSTTTTTITNTS T 9) T o

wows 0o ket v o™ |y 241396

CONTRIBUTOAY VALUE OF BUILDINGG AS IMPROVED (OBTAIN TOTAL FROM PART 2, CCLUMN 12) e s 0
(Pen acrp 3./ 90 ) (8 241330

SUMMATION VALLE OF FARM .. . .. ... e , , N 2413306

PART 7. RECOMME_NDEb MARKEY VALUE OF FARM

VALUE DEFINITION « MOST PAOBABLE PRICE N TEFIMS OF MONEY WHICH A PROPERTY SHOULD BRING 1IN A COMPETINIVE AND OPEN MARKET UNDER
ALL COMDITIONS REQUISITE TO A FAIR SALE, THE BUYER AND SELLEN, EACH AGTING PRUDENTLY, KNOWLEDGEABLY, AND ASSUMING

THE PRICE |8 NOT AFFEGTED BY UNDUE STIMULUS

200,480

203,710

261,330
CN/A

VALUE INDICATION - MARKET DATA APFROACH (SALES COMPARISON)
VALUE INDICATION - CAPITALIZATION (INCOME) APPROACH

VALUE INDICATION - BUMMATION (COBT) APFROACH .

MINERAL CONTRIBUTION ..o e

- s wn =

RECOMMENDE( MARKET VALUE (LAND Aaikeace) 8 812 iacrey ¢ 260,000

T PART 8, COMMENTS

et e o b rbehs b e = i % An e e e

¥ " * Ll . e
set arractments SCC_Table of Conblents ron suppoRtiNG DATA, DOGUMENTATION AND COMMENTS

| CERTIFY THAY, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF:
~THE STATEMENTS OF FAGT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT ARE THUE AND CORRECT. .
-~THE REPORTED ANALYSES, OPINIONS, AND CONCLUSIONS ARE LIMITED OMLY BY THE REPOHTED ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING
CONOITIONS, AND ARE MY PERSONAL, UNBIASED PROFESSIONAL ANALYSES, OPINIONS, AND CONCLUBIONS.
~| HAVE NO k)l DG BAEQIREK) PRESENT OR PROSPECTIVE INTEREST IN THE PROPEATY THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS REPOAT,
AND | HAVE NO XHEGKERIMER) PEHSONAL INTEREST OR BIAS WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTIES INVOLVED,
~MY COMPENSAT I8 NOT CONTINGENT ON AN ACTION O EVENT RESULTING FAROM THE AMALYSES, OPINIONS, OR CONCLUSIONS N,

OA THE USE OF, YHI3 REPOAT,
~| HAVE mmmmﬁ MADE A PEASONAL INSPECTION Of THE PROPERTY THAT 1S THE SUBJECT OF THIS REPORT. (CROSS OUT

INAPPROPRIATE ITEM).
«NO ONE PROVIDED SIGNIFICANT PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE TO THE PERSON SIGNING THIS AEPORY. (IF THERE ARE CXCEPTIONY,
THE NAME OF EACH INDIVIDUAL PROVIDING SIGNIFICANT PROFESSIONAL ABSISTANGE MUBY 8E STATED).

CONTINGEN 9) E t THE APPRAISER IS NOT QUALIFIED TO VERIFY OR
DETECT THE PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES BY VISUAL INSPECTION OR OTHERWIS
QUALIFIED TO DETERMINE THE EFFECT, IF ANY, OF KNOWN OR UNKNOWN SUBSTANCES PRES:’NTF'U':J?.ESS
OTHERWISE STATED ON THIS FORM OR AN ATTACHMENT HERETO, THE FINAL VALUE CONCLUSION IS
SRR ORIV ats e recrsnr bl e Bl Ao e TR BT
DWNERSHIPS WILL €
ENSURE THAT THE PROPERTY DOES NOT BECOME OTHERWISE CON'TAMI]NSE?\“EEISF'QE OUE DILIGENCE TO

.......

oAvE of iNspEction _September 20, 2000 (BloNED) 1 PR S
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DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

Land:

The appraiscd properly consists of 320 acres of agricultural land located in central Ward
County of North Dakota. The number of acres was caleutated from county tax records.
The land is nearly all cropland used to produce crops comumon to the area: ie, small
graing. ‘The subject land is located in portions of two seetions which lie north and south

of cuch other and are contiguous except for a township road between them. The total

tillable acreage as taken from FSA records is 310.2 acres which provides a tillable ratio of

96.9%. The remaining 9.8 acres not considered tillable are small potholes and sloughs,
ficld margins, and voadways.,  The property has good access Trom a well maintained
township gravel road which runs cast and west and divides this property. The road is
designated as 66th Avenue SW (Minot).  The property is one mile west from HS
Highway #83 a 4 lane divided highway. An alternative access frons the north is a section
line road which borders the Tand on the cast side and s considered seasonal and dry
weather only.  The croplund s nearly all Class 11 Williams loam. sonetim -, in
combination with Bowbells and Tonka loams.  Those arcas not classificd as tillable
acreage are mainly Parnell, poorly drained soits. The topography varies from nearly level
to gently rolling with slope from 0% (o 6%. None of the land is classified as lighly
Erodible Land (HEL) by the Soil Conservation Service. There is no developed water
supply and the land is not fenced. The lund condition appeared (o be average to above
average for the area. None of the appraised land is located in a FEMA designated flood
or slide prone arca, There is a potential threat from seusonal flooding caused by
snowmelt or heavy rainfull. ‘This is common to the area and because of topographical

features would have minimal eflect on the subject land.

Building [mprovements:

There are no building improvements on the appraised land.

o




Regional Information:

The appraiscd property is located about 2 miles south from the City of Minot, North
Dakota, Minot is the regional trade center of northwest North Dakota and provides o
level of services and retail trade of @ major metropolitan arca. Minot has a university.,
two major hospitals, shopping malls, an international airport, and Amtrak service. The
local cconomy is stable within the urban arcas but depressed in tarming communitics,
Local unemployment rates are below the national average, The City of Minot exerts an
influcnce on outlying arcas and the subject fand i within an arca considered rural but
affected by the proxinmity to the city. ‘Travel to all parts of North Dakota and nationwide

is convenient from the appraised land on major transcontinental highway,

Knvironmental Issues:

I conducted a physical inspection of the subject property on September 20, 2000, The
day was clear and visibility unlimited. Photographs of the subject were taken during this
time. 1 was sccompanied by Mr, Jay Fisher during my inspection. Al portions ol the
land were aceessible, and/or visible from high ground and the gravel roads, There is no
evidence of underground storage tanks on the property. There were no envirommental
tests conducted as part of this appraisal, The appraiser is not a qualified environmental
specialist and any questions concerning environmental site assessment should  be
addressed to specialists in this area, Soil contamination can result from normal larming
practices. 'The use of herbicides and pesticides is common in the area, There has not
been any allowance made for abatement of adverse environmental conditions on the

subject or adjacent land if any are found to exist,

Sales History and Legal Issues:
The appraised property has not been sold in the pust 3 years, ‘The land is appraised in Fee
Simple Estate and no adjustments have been made for short term leases or other

encumbrances.




Market Conditions:

Sales of farmland for next years planting season are active in the market.  There is a
strong demand for cropland in the area of the subject. Some bid sales have produced
bidding activity and prices above what was considered market.  The market s
unpredictable at present because ol the poor crop conditions in 1999 and 2000 and
depressed commodity prices. Some local farmers are taking a wait and see attitude
because they believe there may be forced land sales and bargain prices. Marketing time
for the subject should be less than six months. The supply of fand for sale or rental is not
plentiful in the arca.  Moderate interest rates may increase demand i the commodity
prices increase lo levels where production costs can be met without operational losses,

The subject land would command a premium price in the local market.

Mincral Rights:

Mineral rights are not appraised in the report.

Highest and Best Use:

T'he appraised properly has limited use applications beeause of its rural location and the
predominance of agriculture in the arca.  The property is currently being utilized for
agricultural production which is suited to the soil types and elimate conditions of the arca.
The land use conforms to local zoning and the use ol neighboring properties. The use is
apparently legal, Because this parcel lies adjacent to the North Central Research Center
land it has o unique highest and best use as an addition to the rescarch center. This
enhunced use is predicated on the coneept that the rescarch center can and will expand ity
land holdings in the arca.  As an addition to the research center the lat:d would still be
used for agriculture only under the control and requirements of the rescarch center, The
near proximity of the land to developed areas ol Minot indicates possible use as land
development for subdivision or uses other than agriculture, However, the expansion of
Minot has virtually come to a halt and there is an overabundance of existing building
sites. Bused on these observations [ conclude that the appraised property is at its highest

and best use as ngricultural land and more so s an extension of the research center.

11




Type of Appraisal Report:

SUMMARY APPRAISAL REPORT / COMPLETE APPRAISAL:  This is a summary
appraisal report which is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set forth
under Standatds Rule 2-2(b) of the Uniform Standards ol Professional Practice for a
summary appraisal report.  As such, it presents only summary discussions of the data,
reasoning, and analyses (that were used in the appraisal process to develop the appriiser’s
opinion of vatue. Supporting documentation concerning the data, reasoning, and analyses

is tetained in the appraiser's file. The depth ol discussion contained in this report is

specific to the needs of the clientand to (he intended use stated below. The research and

preparation ol this report is as a complete appraisal without invoking the departure
provision of USPAP. ‘The appraiser is not responsible for unauthorized use ol this report.
INTENDED USE OF REPORT: This appraisal report was prepared at the request of Mr.,
Jay Fisher, Director of North Central Rescareh Extension Center.

As of the date of this appraisal, James Szymanski is licensed as a Certified General Real
Property Appraiser in the State of North Dakota, Permit #CGT040NDD.

I cerify that 1 am fully qualified and competent by training, knowledge, and experience

to perform this appraisal,
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Arca Recent Sales After Appraisal Date
February 2001

Township 154 North, Range 85

Section 11: BV EVaNW Y,

240 acres

230.9 tillable

$189,000.00 purchasc price

$  818.50 pertillable acre

Located 12 miles west of North Central Research Extension Center

Section 12: NEV,

160 acres

147.1 tillable

$135,000.00 purchase price

$  918.00 per tillable acre

Locuted 11 miles west of North Cent. 1 R0 arch Extension Center

Both parcels were purchased by the current tenant at open anction attended by 20+ producers.







“City of Mohat/

Renville County, North Dakota

Box 476
Mohall, ND 58761
Officers Council Members
Bremt Hauge, Mayor Ery Neubaser, t
Barbara Armostrong, City Awuditor Tom Witteman, |
Marvin Madsor, City Atloraey Vance Undlin, 11
Kenneth Shobe, Cily Co-ovdinator LaVonue Erdckson, 11

Lance Romiue, 111
Dewn Larson, 1UI

January 8, 2001
To Whom It May Concern:

The North Central Research Station located in Minot has the opportunity to purchase a '
section of farmland that is adjacent to their present facility.

On behalf of the City of Mohall and the Mohall City Council we feel that this is a very
important purchase for the experiment station,

[t will allow them to expand their present acreage and the research that they are able to
complete.

‘'he research that the facility does is very important to our area and to the State of North
Dakota.

Please sujport (he purchase of this land.

Sincerely, . /4/0&
’ ’é:}%é’zﬁhl 0‘76

Brent Hauge, Mayor




TESTIMONY ON HB 1200
PREPARED BY
REPRESENTATIVE MATTHEW KLEIN

GOOD MORNING CHAIRMAN WANZEK AND ESTEEMED MEMBERS OF
THE SENATIE AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE. FOR THE RECORD I'M
REPRESENTATIVE MATT KLEIN, REPRESENTING THE 40TH DISTRICT

IN MINOT, NORTH DAKOTA.,

THE BILL BEFORE YOU, HB 1200, IS ONE OF THOSE UNIQUL ONLES
THAT DOES NOT FIT INTO THE NORMAL OPERATING BUDGET, THIS IS
A ONE-TIME OPPORTUNITY TO INVEST IN THE FUTURE OF
AGRICULTURE IN OUR STATE. AGRICULTURE AND I'TS ASSOCIATED
AREAS MAKE UP ABOUT 50% OF THE GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT IN
NORTH DAKOTA. AGRICULTURE HAS CHANGED DRAMATICALLY
FROM THE EARLY DAYS OF THE BONANZA FARMS, OR THE SMALL
FARM I GREW UP ON. TO MAINTAIN OUR AGRICULTURAL ECONOMY
WE MUST INVEST IN RESEARCH AND CHANGE AS OUR SOCIETY,
CROPS, AND METHODOLOGIES CHANGE. THESE CHANGES CAN ONLY
COME FROM OUR RESEARCH EXTENSION CENTERS. NEW DISEASES

AND WEEDS CAN WREAK HAVOC WITH ESTABLISHED CROPS. THE




SOLUTIONS CAN ONLY BE FOUND THROUGH RESEARCH AND ‘T'HE

ESTABLISHMENT OF NEW CROPS,

AS TIME PASSES, THE CITY OF MINOT WILL EXPAND FURTHER TO
THE SOUTH., THIS WINDOW OFF OPPORTUNITY WILL CLOSE AND THIS
SPECIFIC LAND RIGHT ADJACENT TO EXISTING STATION LAND WILL

BE BOUGHT BY DEVELOPERS, AND I'T’S PRICE WILL QUADRUPLE,

[F WE ARE TO REMAIN A STATE WITH A VIABLE AGRICULTURAL
ECONOMY, WE MUST INVEST IN THE FUTURE AND TAKE THIS LEAP

OF FAITH FOR OUR GRANDCHILDREN’S FUTURE,

THERE ARE OTHERS HERE TO ADDRESS THE MORE TECHNICAL
ASPECTS OF THIS BILL AND THEY CAN READILY ANSWER
QUESTIONS. SO I WILL CONCLUDE WITH THE SINCERE HOPE THAT

YOU WILL GIVE THIS BILL YOUR WHOLE-HEARTED SUPPORT.

THANK YOU.




irrigation High Value Crops Initlative for the MonDak Region

BACKGROUND AND STATEMENT OF NEED

Almost unlimited potential exists to produce and process high value crops through
development of center pivot Irrigation systems in northwest North Dakota and northeast
Montana. A group of producers, businessmen and economic development leaders are
promoting several Irrigation pipeline projects In our region involving thousands of acres
to permit the production and processing of sugarbeets and potatoes in the MonDak
reglon, These leaders are counting on the Agricultural Experiment Statlon to test and
evaluate potatoes for adaptation to the MonDak region and to conduct irrigation crop
rotation research under sprinkler Irrigation to demonstrate the economic potential and
feasibliity of potato production and processing In our reglon and best irrigated cropping

systems with sugarbeets and other crops.

The Irrigated production and processing of potaloes along with the current sugarbeet
expansion would promote the development and use of western North Dakota's and
eastern Montana's water and agricultural land resources to improve the economy and
population growth of our MonDak reglon. This area produces the highest ylelds and
sugar quality In North Dakota (and Montana), Recent potato production under several
center pivot low pressure [rrigation systems In Nesson Valley has demonstrated that
potato yields and quallty are equal to or superior to potatoes produced in central and
eastern North Dakota. In addition to sugarbeet expansion, considerable interest has
been created for seed and market potato production under center plvot Irrigation in

these Irrigation districts In our reglon In 2000,

There Is a lot of area interest In agricultural diversification and processing through
Irrigation development.  Before large-scale irrigation development occurs, the
experiment station has been asked to direct research efforts to potato research and
managemant to assist new growers to produce potatoes under center pivot sprinkier
irrigation systems In the MonDak region and to conduct long-term Irrigated crop rotation
research, The WiIlliston Research Extension Center in partnership with the Eastern
Agricultural Research Center, the Sidney USDA-ARS Soil and Water Research
L.aboratoty, and the NDSU Agricultural and Bloengineering Department are In position
to evaluate potatoes produced in our area and to conduct overhead sprinkier Irrigation
research to demonstrate the potential of potatoes and the irrigation crop needs for this
region. Potentlal irrigation projects in McKenzle and Wiilliams Countles encompass
thousands of acres and include the Nesson Flats Project Area, Charlson Project Area,
Tobacco Garden Creek Project Area, Elk/Charbonneau Timber Creek Project Area,
Painted Woods Project Area, Little Muddy Project Area, and Project Expansion of the

Buford Trenton Project Area.




BASIN BROKERS

Willistan, North Dakota INC.
Roger M. Cymbaluk*® Heary Skjolvik
Nancy R. Holfell Main Offlee: 108 Matn « Post Offlye Box 456 Debbie Hanson
Tate Cymbuluk?® williston, North Dakola 388032 0434 Office: 22% Main
Tom Abell* Phone: T01-572-8560 « FAX: 701872 7307 Watford Cliy, ND 98854
Burnetta Fagorland® . - L800-572-5500 Phone: 701-842 6073
Darlene (Suzie) Monson Pl Brokers@din.nel « wwiwvbasinbrokers.com Croshy. North Dakota
' thateh Haugland
Leo Halvarson Office: 110 Main

Crosby, ND 58730
Phone: 701968 3560

February 8, 2001

Jorald Bergman, Ph.D.
NDSU Williston Research
Extenston Center

14120 Hwy. 2

Williston, ND 58801

RE: Vance Land/Nesson Valley
Dear Jorry:

It appears that Mr. Kreft has valued the property “as is” in an agricultural value that would most

. Per your request, { have looked at the appraisal prepared by Tim Kreft of Farm Credit Services.
likely identify a potential borrower or user of Farm Credit services.

In my opinion, the Jocation of the land to Lake Sacajawea, Red Mike Golf Course, and the
potential of recreational residences would enhance the final market of this property.

[ think that if you were able to pick up this unit in the $500.00 to $600.00 per acre range you
would be in an excellent position.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A
er W/

BASIN BROKERS, INC.
RMC/If

Farm *+ Ranch ¢« Commercial + Restdential

Real Estate Sales & Appraisals « North Dakota & Montana
*Licensed in Montana **Licensed in Montana & South Dakota
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Q. Farm Credlt Services of North Dakola
Y Al the heart of a growing Americow
) Notth }.illn Stget & West (bt Patkway « PO Dox 1163 o Willston, N1 588 ¢ Pl (7010 2744088 0 ON 0 TS o by PO IS O Bbii a dil (o

February 7, 2001

Mr. Jerry Bergman
Willlston Experiment Station
Highway #2 West

Williston, ND 58801

RE: Williams County Agricultural Appraisal -~ Wayne Vance Property

Dear Mr. Bergman.

In response to your-tequesl, | have completed an appraisal of approximalely 167 acres of larm real eslate
located in Willams County, North Dakota. | have completed a Limited Appraisal with 8 Summary Report

The property is legally described as follows:

Township 154 North, Ranqe 87 Wes!
Section 13: NWY less 2-acre tract in NWYINWYVNWYL and
less 1-acre lract in SWY.SWVWINWY.

The purpose of this appraisal report is to estimate the market value of the fee simple estale of tha surface
rights only, excluding any mineral interest. The estimale of value is as of February 5, 2001. The dale of
inspection was also February §, 2001. The total estimated market value of the subject property is:

$61,000
Sixty-One Thuusand Dollars

This letter of transmittal is not to be considered or utilized as a complete appraisal report. Please refer to the
balance of this report for further Information regarding the subject property. If you have any questions,

please feel free to call.
Sincerely,

FARM CREDIT SERVICES
OF NORTH DAKOTA, ACA

Timothy L. Kreft

Real Estate Appraiser
ND Cettified Real Estate Appraiser #CG-1167

Qur mission is to provide products and services that exceed customer expectations




7T GVERVIEW OF EXISTING AND
POTENTIAL IRRIGATION IN THE
MONDAK AREA
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Send reply to: "mehdmh" <heldfarm@stellarnet.com>

From, "mohdmh" <heldfarm@stellarnet.com>
To: <flsher@ndsuext.nodak.edu>

‘ Subjoct: HB1200
Dato sont: Tuo, © Mar 2001 08:42:20 -0600

Mike Heidlehaugh
2860 64th St NE
Rugby, ND 68368

Daear Mombars of the 57th Logislative Assombly;

| am writing to you on be half of the Rugby Marketing Club, a
group consisting of 16 area  agricultural producers. Weo
wish to volce our support In favor of HB 1200, a proposal to
expand the land base at tha North Central Rasearch Extension
Canter near Minot.

The world of production agriculture continues to grow and
diversify, The demand for new research has never been
greater. The center continues to search for answers:
concarning disease, Iinsects, weeds, gmo's and varlety seed
data. As research grows it Infringes upon acreage which was
once dedicated to expanding new varleties. Not since 1949 has
the land base at the NCREC been expanded. An adaquate land
base Is essentlal for the continued success of the NCREC. It
has proven to provide invaluable information to the producers
of North Dakota.

A vote In favor of HB 1200 wili be funds well invested for the
state of North Dakota.

Sincerely,

Rugby Marketing Club
Mike Heidlebaugh, President

Jay Fisher -1 Tue, 6 Mar 2001 19:11:26




WATNE fS22¢
| FN oa ainie

408 North Broadway, Minot, North Dakota 68703 Telephone (701) 8621150
Fax (701) 830-8066 Toll Free 1-800-568-6311
E-Mall: watnere@minot.cam Wab 8ite! watna.com

Mar. 14, 2001

Senator Darlene Watne
ND Senate

Bismarck, ND

FAX 701-328-1997

Dear Senator Watne:

I did not find any recent farm land sales south of Minot in Ward County on
MMLS. One sale that comes to mind that has some relevance to the land
near the ND Experiment Station was handled by our office and Broker’s 12
in 1999, It is land west of the “Pour Farm” now owned by Leichty Mobile
Homes. Leichty paid $3638 per acre according to my calculation,

Wade Iverson, appraiser for Farm Credit Services, gave me three pending
sales this .mmorning. None have closed yet. They are:
One quartey 10 miles West of Experiment S, @ $126,000

One quarter 10 miles West of Experiment S. @ $135,000

One quarter 6 miles East of Experiment S. @ $112,000

Any farmland near Minot will generally sell for more than its value as
cropland. The closer to the City the greater the perceived value, Why?
Because if Minot grows land nearby may someday be converted to housing
or commercial use. The State of ND will not, in my opinion, be able to buy
land abutting the Experiment Station at cropland price.

If you need infonnation about the above mentioned pending sales contact
Wade Iverson at Farm Credit 800-264-1265.

Zze,

Your husband (liv{ng on beans and soup) Clair Watne

Sincerely, ’

REAMTOR




Mr. Chairman, Members of the Commitlee:

My name is Jay Fisher, Director of the North Central Rescarch Extension Center, and 1 regret not
being here for this hearing on HB 1200, [ am in Thuiland as part of a National Extension
Loadership Developmont program. This international study tour is the culmination of 4 2 year
program whore Extension professionals from across the nation expand and enhance their
leadorship skills through g variety of cducational opportunities and self study. I am comfortable
with arca logislalors, State Board of Agricultural Rescarch and Education, North Central
Resoarch Ixtension Center advisory board members and other constituents testimony and know
they will present the needs of NCREC well,

I will return March 28 and will be available to answer any further questions from then on. Again,
[ offer my apology for any inconvenience this may cause. | encourage your financial support
of HI3 1200.




NORTH DAKOTA SENATE (R
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TESTIMONY ON HB1200

MARCH 19, 2001

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

SENATOR DAVE NETHING, CHAIRMAN
Mr. Chairman & Committee Members:

For the record I am Karen Krebsbach, Senator District 40,
representing the east half of northwest Minot, Ruthville & the

east half of the Minot Air Force Base and the rural area between

I appear before you today in support of HB1200.

The North Central Research Extension Center has proven itself
to be of great service to the agricultural community in our
. area and much of the surrounding area, Its future can benefit

greatly from HB1200,

The dollars being sought cannot be looked at as a one time
expense, but as a life-time investment. For this land will be

a life-time producer for the experiment center.

You will hear from others as to the exact utilization and need
for the adjoining property. I feel that we are fortunate

to have the opportunity to be bringing this request to the
gstate, as the owner could certainly be putting it up for bid

or utilizing another forms of disposal.

Interestingly enough, in 1945 Representative Brynhild Haugland

. sponsored H. B. No. 66 that created the North Central Experiment




Station and Seed Farm to be located at or near Minot in Ward
County. The bill provided that such station shall not be
established until a suitable tract of land containing not

less than four hundred and eighty acres shall have been donated
to the State of North Dakota for such purpose by a proper deed
of warranty., There was a $40,000.00 appropriation for maintenance

and support of the Station for that first biennium. What vision

this Grand Lady Legislator had.

As I understand there were three quarters in this original site.
There have been three directors at the Minot Station. I have
had the priviledge of knowing all of them., The first, in 1945,
was Gust Gelsler, followed by Ben Hoag, and currently Jay Fisher.
All, being highly respected by the Ag Community and Business
Community. It was in 1947, during Gust Geislers' directorship
that three more quarters were added. One quarter in 1947, and
two more quarters in 1949, This being the last land aquisition
by the Station. It was very interesting to note how times have
changed in how things were done then, as story goes that

Mr. Geilsler bought the land and sought approval after the fact,

We appreciate and thank you for your deliberate thought and

consideration of this request.




